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NOTICE 
(On January 1, 1996, the Interstate Commerce Commission was dissolved and 
concurrently replaced by the Surface Transportation Board.) 
1. Tbis Font for auual n p o t ihould be fiUad out ia ariplieau aad (wo eepiea 

raninad to the laicrsuic Commerce CommuaioB, Office of Eeoaemies, 
WaihiBftea. DJC 30423. by t iard i i l e/ika yearfoUotamg ikaifar tutek ika r^ort 
u maU. One copy ibeuld be reuiaad la napoadeu's files. Anaaiioa ia ipacully 
di iweJ M Ihe toUowui provaioaa of Rut 1 of ihc latanuie Comaaree Ace 

(4*) U A C I I I4S, I 
(a) U M l i i i nM i i Con 
(1) earners, broka*. iaeMn. aod aaoaatioas. er daaeea of i 

sioe may praarribi. lo file ai»y«l. p ied ic . aad ipeeial npona eriih ihe rnmmiMinn 
eoaiaiaiag aninai 10 quaaioas asked by it; aid 

(2) • pawn funiahiag can er piauenve aarvieaa afaiaa hasi or eold le a n i l 
or aipran camv providui'aaipeiiaiioa aubjaciia ihiB aubutlc, 10 file rapona wiih 
Ihc rnmmiiiina coMaiaiai aamars ID quaaieas aboui Aoac sen or s i r v w 

(bXi) An auuai lapew ihaU ceaiaia aa accouai, m aa much deuil aa Ac Gem-
matira nay lequiR. of ihc aflaos of te camer. broker. laaHr, or aaaoaaiies for 
Ac 12-aaeaih penod cadiai oa Ac 31a day of Deeaabcr of 1 
•has ea aiauiil repon a aede by a moiar eaitier, a hrokar. or a i 
aaaoaauoa OMMiaiBcd by oriaiamMd ia oac of Ihem. Ihc panoa makiat die npon 
•ay clca 10 make n for rite 13-amaih penod aesDuauag yaar aadiag at UM eloee 
of oac of Ihe Ua 7 days of each ealcadar year if Ac hooks of Ac ponoa makiag 
Ac f ipon arc kepi by that psnoa oa Ac haaa of Aat — — " - " - | yaar. 

R) Aa aaaual rcpen ihall be filed wiA dM Cenminiaa by Ihc cad of Ac 3fd 
— l i t l ifTTTihT lail nf itir j r i r fnr~ l i r t i thr mini i H mirtr i i n l f An rnniiiiininn 
eneada da filial data or chaafca die penod eevaed by Ac rcpoiL U M aaaual rapon 
aad. if Ac Commaaioa raquirm. aajr oAar rapon oadc uadar A a saoioa. riall be 

(e) The Commaaioa shall aBcamliac aad siaivlify.» Ac ———••» aiiaat ptac-
Bcablc. die repomai raquvceasaa appbeable uada due aubchapiir w moiar c o ^ 
•oa eamei of propeny wiA leipaci u vraiponaaoa provided uadcr cenifieaica 
10 vbMh Ae pravuioaf of aeeDn.< 10922(b)(4)(E) of Ais ntte apply aad u BSMT 
aoavaa camaa of propany woh tcipaei te vaaipenauoa pr^tdad uada peraia 
10 which dM provaMBa of aasDoa l0923(b)(S) of A a idle apply. Rib. L 9S-473. 
Go. 17. 1971. 92 SuL 1427; Pub. U 96-29«. | S(b). July I . 1910. 94 SuL 796. 

(49) U.S.C 11941. (1) A penoa nquoad M aaka a rapon » Ae Cea 
aaawa a quaaiiea. or make, piaparc, er p i i iawi a raa 
a a a u i vaaapenauoa aubjaa A dM juriadicuea of Ae CemmaaDa I 
D of chapia lOS of A a udc. or aa oRicer. afsai. or anployaa ot ihal poaoa dMi 
( I ) does am maka A t npon. (2) does aoi aparififilly. eompkuiy, aad OMhtkiUy 
aaawa da quaauea. (3) doca aei make, pnpaif. cr pi n i n e Ac taaari ia Ae f e m 
aad naaaar pinii i l iail by dM Comaaaiea. ar (4) daai aoi eomply wnh 1 
10931 of A a w l c a labia w dM Uaitad Slates Ooeaantaii far a civil paaahy of 
BBi Ban AC SSOO (or each vwlauea aad far am man Ae S2S0 fer I 
aay A* noiauea CDBuauci. Afiar the daM of aaaomaai of I 
shall be i^eccd uadcr ihu aihaaGUoa for a vtelaiwa nlai iai A Ac 1 
of houHttoM foada Aay aucfa piaahwi dHi W«R iapaaad pner A aieh dMc of 
eaaeuBeai ihaU be eoUcGUd ealy a accmdiane wiA Ac ptoiaii i ia ot 1 
(b) of dia cacaaa 

The IBB 'cama' maaaa a Commea cairicr atbjam w dtia pan. aad iarliidaa a 
i i i t i i u ar ovaae of auch cama. aad A r lam 'laaar* aaaaa a paaaa oamiai a 
rathaed. a waia hac ar a pipe liac leaaad u aad epoaiad by a 1 
••ajaa a laa part aad arhidm a ncanw ar nsMe of 1 

InpanM 

laappbcablc w ihc peraaa or aarpaniina 1 
aoiaiioa M *NOI appbeable, eee pege _ 

behalf Ac i i^en ia aada. each 
(er hac) 

* should be uaad la aaawcr ihcrcu, (iviag f n a i * nfarmtea m A< 
pemea e/ ika npen thawmt Ac faeu w k ^ makt Iht at^rniy ai^piwaMf. 
Who* Ae weld 'aoae' ouly aad eomploely auiaa Act lao. it aheuM be iivea 
u dM aaawcr 10 aay peninilar iaq/aay et aay panicular ponioa of aa laquiry. 
Where daiaa are called for. Ac nacA aad day riioiild ba 
year. Qaumary abbrevauoaa aay be uaad 

3 £«ny aaanl upon ihoaU. m alt pantadan. be eompleit m uii{f, aad 
rcfacaeas » Ac laiuraa of f o m a years should am be aaadc 10 lake Ac plaea 
llf in| i i i ial wimM aiiapi as hiwain nrhrraian tparinfalljr rtiienart ni i i i ihwiiwl 

4. I f it be aaecnary or daarabic a laaat additinail aaienaaM. upaaiiuaa er 
oAa, A a lapen, Aay ihould be lefibly made oa dsnbic pcpar ead, whaeea 
praeiieabic oa iheea am larga daa a pafc of Ac Fon& Imnntd tkaau tteuM 
beaievefyiuierl iatl.pn^enUeaii lui imariMrtm: annrlammii^pwuerebpi 
u wmffiamt. 

S.AUI ihould be made ia a 
A 

black iaL Ihaae of a 

6. Moaey was . aaeapi a«era(CB. Arouihout Ae aaaual upon lofm *au ld be 
Aowa A ihoutaada of doilan adjuaed 10 aaeofd wiA feoiiaii. Totals far aaaauaa 

la subsidiary aeaauaa acludcd A aupponiag ifhediiba mtai be m 
Ql wiA nlaad pnmary acaouait For pimiwam of rouadiat.amouaa of 

SSOO but lam ihaa SIOOO ahould be tauad » Aa aaanai Aauaaad deilan. aad 
afflauaa of kas Aaa SSOO ahould be lowered. 

7. Raikoad eotpeniiBai. aaualy rtiainiiiirtart ea npaeiiat eompeaiae aad 
lamor eoBAaaaa. are for the puipoac of lepan A AC laiaaeii Cooaaaaa 
Gimaiaaoa A«idad law claaaat. Aa eptraamg temfmiy m oae whiae effieai 
doeet dM hiainaa of naaponauoa aad whoac books coaiaia opaiuai M arall 
at Caaaeial aatouaa. a iauor eampam). the piupaiy of which bcu i leaaad A 

I by aaoiha coaycay. a oae da i maiawiaa a 
fiaaacial but am 

fHi i i i l ia i eoApaaim an broadly r lm i rad . wiA 
imraouaa. asearriiac A AC foUowiai •aaatai dcTi 

arc diaaehavui of SSSOjDOOjDOO or 
Far A a clam. Aaaual Rapon Form R-l i i providad. 

Tbc raaoedcat a (urdur requoed A ecad A Ae OtTaa of 
i^DB pnpenuoa. iwe eopas of ns laua aaa 
B .p t |e2 

3 The aavucuoas u A a Form ihould be ccrcftiUy 1 
iii i i i l if Irr i r i i i i i l j^iKi ai i lai i i i i i i i i l j nhi i l i i i i i l i i i l ia in ai i iaai i l iB ip ia iMaa 
aaaual repon 01 aoi. Eaecpi u caan vrhoc they ere ipeeirieally auAeniad. caa-
adiauoai. amioary check oarki. aad Ac bkc ihould am be uecd auher ea penal 
or at caiirc taawas 10 laquuMs. U aay laquoy. baiad oa a prwadiai laquvy A Ac 

ll n^on f o m m. beeauac o( Ac aaaw 

bt lu l f dte lepan a 
I Oactmbir 31 far idbdh Ac repon a amdc Tbe dace at Ac Year 

maaM Ac daw p fbmnun em tttcamber i l e f l k t year far tatadtlki npen m 
aa^.- or. m ana Ac rcpen ia made ler a AatMr poriad Aaa oae yaar, h moaai 
A * d a n C!̂  Ae penad ceMnrf *y A * report Tbc Batiaaiai of Ac Yaar maaaa 
A * * ( f sototf a/teianar ao i aaa ry i 0/ lk( yaar/ar aAiek dh* Hipon u node, 
ar. A one Ae npon a made (er e A o n n panad dua aae yaar. n maaaa Ac 
WfanMf o/rt« penad coKcred *y A r r r^on Tbc hceediat Yeer maaaa dkc yaar 
i d a d fleeaiArr i l a/lktyearpfeca^mt Ae yaar/er m*tek Um lepon u mada. 
Tht UaifaiA Syacm af Aaeauaa for Raiboad Coi^aBMa mcua Ac t y a m • / 
airiniiiiu « Pan 1201 ar Tide 49. Cada af Federal jtcfwIctiBoi. • • 

For Index. See of book 



} 
L 

Roadlmtials NS Rail Year 1996 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1996 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence 
with the Board regarding this report' 

(Name) J. P. Rathbone (Title) Vice President and Controller 

(Telephone number) 

(Office address) 

(757) 629-2770 
(Area Code) 

Three Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510-2191 
(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code) 
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u 
Ftoad Initials. NS Rail Year 1996 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The Respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this repon provided there is nothing to repon or the schdules are not applicable 

2 Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in Ihe space provided below 

3 11 no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE' 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to the questions asked should be made in lull, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous 

repons In case any changes of the nature referred lo under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, 

they should be explained in tull detail 

1 Give m full the exact name of the respondent Use the words I h e ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate name 

Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway Tlie corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the repoit, notably on the 

cover, on the title page, and in the 'Venfication' If ths report is made by receivers, tnjstees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals 

otheiwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with preasion If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to 

Special Peimission from the commission. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated 

group on page 4 

2 If incorporated under a special ctiarter, give data of passage of the act. if a reorganization has been effected, give date o) 

reorganization If a receivership or other trust, give also date when such receiveiship or other possession began If a partnerslnp. 

give date of fomiation and also names in full of present partners 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenwise, according to the fact. Give 

date of organization of ongmal coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1 Exact name ol common carner making this report Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidianes* (NS Rail) is comprised 

pnncipally of Norfolk Southem Railway Consolidated and its major subsidiary, Norfolk and Western Railway Consolidated. 

2 Date of incorporation Norfolk Southem Railway Company was incorporated June 18! 1894, under the name Southem Railway 

Company, Norfolk and Western Railway Company - January 15,1896. 

3 Under laws of what Govemment, State, or Terntory organized^ If more than one. name all If in bankniptcy, give 

court of lunsdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or tmsteeship and of appointment of receivers or tmstees 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company-Organized under and by vitture of an act of Assembly of the State of Virginia, 

approved Feboiary 20,1894. Norfolk and Westem Railway Company-Organized September 24,1896, under act of 

General Assembly of Virginia, approved January 15,1896 

4 If the respondent was reorganized dunng yihe year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, give full pamculais On June 1,1982, Southem Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Westem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidianes of Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS), a transportation holding company incorporated 

in Virginia. Effective December 31,1990. NS transfen-ed all the common stock of NW to SR, and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

' See note on page 4 • 'Principles of Combined Reporting." 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The respondent is required to send to the Bureau ot Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual repon 

to stockholdeis 

Check appropnate l>ox 

I I Two Copies are attached to this report 

I I Two copies will be submitted 

[ X | N O annual report to stockholdera is prepared. Not applicable to "Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidianes." 
Enclosed with this Repon Fomi R-1 are copies of SEC Annual Reports on Form 10-K for year ended December 31,1996, 

for the following companies Norfolk Southern Corporation and Norfolk Southem Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

1 

s 
2 

State the par value of each share of stock 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

Commons N o P a r per share, firet preferred. S 50 s ta ted va l ue per share, second preferred 

per share 

State whether or not each share of stock has the right lo one vote, if not. give full particulare in a footnote Y e s 

3 Are voting nghts proportional to holdings' Y e s It not. state in a footnote tha relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts 

4 Are voting nghts attached to any secunties other than stock? N o It so, name in a footnote each seeunty, other than slock 

to which voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 

voting nghts, stating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency 

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors, tmstees. or manageis, or in the detemiination 

of corporate action by any method? N o If so, descnbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 

Succinct statement showing clearty Ihe character and extent of such pnvileges 

6 Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 

Stock Books Do Not Close 
7 state Ihe total voting power of all seeunty holders of Ihe respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of 

such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing, if not. state as of the close of the year N S R 1 6 , 6 6 8 , 9 9 7 * a n d T C S L e a s i n g , Inc . 5 0 0 

votes as of D e c e m b e r 3 1 , 1 9 9 6 . 
(date) 

8 Statethetotalnumberofstockhoidersof record, asof the date Shown in answer to inquiry No. 7 O n e stockholder 

9 Give the names of the thirty seeunty holders of the respondent who, at the date ot the latest closing of the stock book or compilation 

of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powere in the respondent, showing 

for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a nght to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification 

of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to secunbes held by hrm, such secunties being classified as common stock, second 

preferred stock, firat preferred stock, and other secunties. stating in a footnote the names ot such other securities (if any) If any such holder held in 

tmst. give (in a footnote) the particulars of the tmst tn the case of voting tmst agreement, give as supplemental infonnation the names and addresses 

of the thirty larges hnldera of the voting tmst certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the slock book was not closed or the l ist 

of stockholders compiled within such year; show such thirty securiiy holders as o f the close of the year. 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of 

Security Holder 

No r fo l k S o u t h e r n Ra i lway : 

Norfolk Southem Corporation 

TCS L e a s i n g , Inc . 

Norfolk Southem Corporation 

Address of 

Seeunty 

Holder 

Norfolk. VA 

Norfolk. VA 

Number of votes 

to which 

seeunty holder 

was entitled 

16.668.997 

500 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 

16.668,997 

500 

PREFERRED 

Second 

* A l December 31.1996.1,197.027 shares of S2 60 cumulatwe prefened stock, Senes A were issued, of these. 

1,096.907 shares were held other than by subsidianes and are entitled to one vote per share 

Firet 

* 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directore of the respondent NSR-16,668,997 & 

TCS Leasing, inc. 500. 

11 Give the date of such meeting NSR - May 28,1996, and TCS Leasing. Inc. - October 15.1996 

12 Give the place of such meeting Norfolk, Virginia for both NSR and TCS Leasing, Inc. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Principles of Combined Reporting 

Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidianes (NS Rail) includes the affiliated'railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 

Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS). The major subsidiary is Norfolk Southem Railway Company and consolidated 

subsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Westem Railway Company and consolidated subsidiaries (see page 2, 

"Identity of Respondent"). See listing of companies included in combined rail reporting below. Nonrailroad subsidiaries whose 

assets and operations are not deemed to be an integral part of rail operations are included in this combined report in the 

following classifications 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets - "Praperty Used in Other Than Carrier Operations" 

Results of Operations - 'Other Income" and "Miscellaneous Deductions From Income" 

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in combination. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 

indicated in Chaimian William F Moss, Ill's letter. 

The following companies are included in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

Class I Lessors and Other 

Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class II 

Alabama Great Southem Railroad Company, The 

Central of Georgia Railraad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Georgia Southem and Flonda Railway Company 

Class III 

Atlantic and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 

Chesapeake Westem Railway 

Interstate Railroad Company 

Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company 

State University Railroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 

Citico Realty Company 

High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southern Railroad Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 

North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 

NS Crown Senrices, Inc. 

Rail Investment Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 

South Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Southem Rail Terminals, Inc. 

Southem Rail Terminals of North Carolina, Inc. 

Southem Region Coal Transport, Inc. 

Southem Region Matenals Supply, Inc. 

Southem Region Motor Transport, Inc. 

TCS Leasing, Inc. 

Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company 

Yadkin Railroad Company 

Railraad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Year 1996 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710, 
712 
713 

715, 
721, 

722, 
724 

737, 

739, 
743 
744 

731, 
731, 
731, 
733, 

711, 714 

716, 717 
721.5 

723 

738 

741 

732 
732 
732 
735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- interline and Other Balances 
- Customers 
- Other 
- Accmed Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Matenals and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carner Operation 

(less Depreciation) $11,442 and $10,700 respectively 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330, L-30 Col. h & b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330, L-39 Coi. h & b) 
Unallocated items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

172,051 
143,377 

1,531 
30,390 

289,878 
25,823 

215.294 

(3,579) 
156,511 

61,204 
44,358 

1,136,838 

9,543 
700,259 

214,656 

67,869 

11,445 
11,348 

1,015,120 

8,274,480 
4,666,412 

214,181 
(4,159,473) 

8,995,600 

11,147,558 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

49,352 
180,709 

2.095 
20,903 

284,110 
30,141 

207,242 

(2,811) 
153,192 

59,825 
37,862 

1.022.620 

9,654 
774,737 

178,123 

73,529 

2,918 
11,059 

1,050,020 

8,077,066 
4,596,564 

148,116 
(4,094,664) 

8,727,082 

10,799,722 

5 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 Road Initials: NS Ra 1 Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755, 756 
757 
759 
760, 761. 761.5, 76i 
763 
764 

765, 767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1, 770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771, 772, 774. 775, 
782, 784 

791, 792 

794, 795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnjed 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABIUTIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, L-53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings-

Appropnated 
Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Gam (Loss) on Marketable Secunties 
Net of Tax 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

27,200 
1.853 

34,653 
101 

14,779 
216,610 
513,210 
153.629 

94,364 
56,001 

1,112,400 

7,851 
357,713 
182,895 

22.115 
(3,247) 

2,612,504 
1,194,328 

4,374,159 

166,690 

524,272 

4,572,269 
397,768 

5,660,999 
11,147,558 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

27,200 
2,517 

33,304 
3,558 

24.088 
102.491 
527,926 
175,126 
100,407 
81,392 

1,078,009 

7,900 
399,587 

94,295 

22.115 
(3,721) 

2.524,852 
1,142.356 

4,187.384 

166,690 

524,272 

17,236 
4,488,885 

337,246 

5,534.329 
10,799,722 

Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road InitiaLs .NS Rati Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Tlie notesi li.sied ixrlow are provided lo di.sclo.se .supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the 
financKil condition of the carrier, llie carrier .shall give the paniculars called for herein and where ihere is notlimj? to report, lasert 
the word "none', and in addition thereto .shall enter in .separate notes wntli .suitable particulars other matters involving material 
amounts of the character commonly di.sclosed in financial .siatemencs under generally accepted :iccounting and reporting principles, 
except ;LS .shown in other .schedules. Tliis include.s .statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policie.s and indicating the 
amount of indemnity to which resprjndent will Ix; entitled for work .stoppage losses and the ma.ximum amount of additional premium 
respondent may Ix; obligated to pay in the event such lo.s.ses are sustained by other railroads, C2) particulars concerning obligations 
for .stock purcha.se options granted to officers and employee.s; and f3) wliat entries have been made for nel income or retained 
income re.stricted under provision,s of mortgages and olher arrangements. 

1 Amount (e.stimated, if nece.ssary) of net income or retained income which has lo be provided for capital expenditures, and 
for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions ot reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tru.st, or other contracts 

NONE S 

2 E.stimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes becau.se of unused and 
available nel operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 

NONE i . 

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension fund.s and recording in the accounts the current and past .service 
pension cosLs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year 

.SEE NOTE ^. PAGE 9 L 

(b) State amount, if any, repre.senting the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the KJtal of the 
penston fund NONE FOR FUNDED PLANS 

Cc) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes X No , 

(i) It funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by tru.st agreement, li.st trustee(s) CORESTATES BANK. N A fClJ.STODlAN) 
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment AUGU.ST 1. 1988 (CaSTODIAL AGREEMENT) 
If respondent is affiliated m any way with the irustee(s), explain affiliation , 

Cd) Li.st affiliated companies which are included in the pensujn plan funding agreement and de.scribc basts for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(e) CO Is any part of the pension plan fund inve.sied in .slock or other .securities of the respondent or any of us affiliale.s' 
Specify. Yes X No 

II yes. give number of the shares for each class ot .stock or other .security: SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

Cii) Are voting rights attaclied lo any securities held by the pen.sion plan? Specify Yes X No Ifyes. who 
determines how .stock is voted? The Chairman of the Board of Mana^zers is authorized to give in.siructions lo the Board of 
Managers' nominee repardln^ the execution of general proxies 

4 Stale whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 
CIS U S.C. 610) Yes _2{_ No 

5 Ca) The amount of employers contribution lo empkiyee slock ownership plans for the current year was S 8.0 million 
fb) Tlie amount of investment tax credit u.sed to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified 

employee Mock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE 

6 In reference to Docket No. 37465 .specify ihe tot;il amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the nonoperating 
expense accciunl S NONE 

Continued on foUowing page. 
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Road Initials NS Rail Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Give particulars with respect to contingent a.ssels and liabilities at the clo.se of the year, in accordance with In.structton 5-6 
in the Uniform Sy.stem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disclo.se the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Example of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, 
a.ssessments or po.ssible as.se.ssmenls <jf additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurcha.se .securities or propertv. 
Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. CExplain and/cjr reference to the following pages ) 

See Note 7 on page 10. 

Ca) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8 Marketable Equity Securities. See Note 8 on page 12. 

Cost Market 
Dr CCr) 

to Income 
Dr CCr ) to 

Stockholders Equity 
CCurrent Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 
as of / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A 
CPrevious Yr) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
as ot / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

Cb) At / / , gross unrealized gains and lo.s.ses pertaining lo marketable equity .securities were as follows 

Gains Los.ses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in nel income 
Cyear) The cost of .securities .sold was b:ised on the Cmethod) cost of all the shares of each 

(c) A net unrealized gain Clo.ss) of .$, 
or 
.security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and lo.s,ses arising after date of the financial .statements but prior to 
the filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned al balance sheet dale shall be di.sclosed beU)w-

.NOTE / / Cdate) balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Road Initials NS Rail Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pen.sion Plan.s 

NS Rair.s defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employees, are part of NS' retirement 
plaas. Pen.sion benefiLs are based primarily on years of creditable service with NS and it.s participating 
subsidiary companie.s and compensation rales near retirement. Contributions to the plans are made on the 
basis of not less than the minimum funding standards .set forth in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act 
of 1974, as amended. Assets in the plans consist mainly of common stocks. The following data relate pnncipally 
to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no ,separate NS Rail data are available. 

Pension Cost CBenefit) Components 

Service cost-benefits earned during the year 
Interest co.st on projected benefit obligation 
Actual return on assets in plan 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension benefit 
Cost of early retirement benefits 

Total 

\2%. 1221. 
(In millions of dollars) 

$ 12.3 
67.1 

(170 3) 
8,=J.4 
(7.5) 

— 
S (7.5) 

S 9.6 
65.1 

(257 0) 
172.1 
(10.2) 
23.4 

.$ 13 2 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation that reflects appropriate a.ssumptions as of the 
beginning of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropnate a.ssumptions as of each 
year end. A summary of the major a.ssumptions follows: 

Discount rate for determining funded status 
Future salary increases 
Return on asseLs in the plan 

1996 

7.75% 
5.25% 

9% 

1995 

7.25%' 
6% 
9% 

The funded .status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the accompanying balance sheeLs were as follows-

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations-
Vested benefits 
Non-vested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of expected future salar>' increases 

Pro)ected benefit obligation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized (gain) lo.ss 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included 
in the balance sheet 

Funded 
Plans 

$ 758.6 
1.2 

7598 
68.1 

827.9 
1.157.7 

329.8 

(30.2) 
(343.3) 

21 

$ (41.6) 

December 31 
1996 

Unfunded 
Plans 

(In millions 

.$ 58.8 

58.8 
5.6 

64.4 

(64.4) 

20.9 
3 2 

$ (40.3) 

] 
Funded 
Plans 

of dollars) 

S 788.2 
0.1 

788.3 
115.3 
903.6 

1.060 6 
157 0 

(36.9) 
(179.2) 

28 

$ (56.3) 

995 
Unfunded 

Plans 

S 

S_ 

50 8 

50.8 
115 
62 3 

(62.3) 

20 9 
.38 

(37 6) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans (continued) 

Early Retirement Profiram in 1995 
During 1995, NS completed a voluntary early retirement program for certain salaried employees The principal 
benefit for tho.se who participated in this program was enhanced pension benefits, which are reflected in the 
accumulated benefit obligation. The charge for the 272 employees who accepted the offer is included in 
"Compen.sation and benefits" expen.se and totaled $33-6 million (including $8.3 million related to 
postretirement benefits other than pensions). 

(e)(i) Par value of pension plan investments in securities of the respondent or affiliates: 

December 31. 
1996 1225. 

(In thou.sands of dollars) 

Norfolk & We.stern Railway Lst Consol. Mtge. Bonds, 4%, 10/1/96 S — $ 193 
Trailer Train Company, 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 308 308 

S 308 $ 501 

7. Commitments and Contingencies 

Proposed Acquisition of Conrail hv NS 
On October 23, 1996, NS announced its intention to commence an all-cash tender offer for all shares of Conrail 
Inc. (Conrail), a Pennsylvania corporation On October 24, 1996, Atlantic.Acquisition Corporation, a 
Pennsylvania corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of NS, offered to purcha.se all outstanding shares of 
Conrail's common stock and Series A ESOP Convertible Junior Preferred Stock (collectively, the Shares), 
including, in each case, the a.s.sociated Common Stock Purcha.se Rights, at a price of $100 per Share-
approximately $9.1 billion in the aggregate. Shares tendered in the offer or acquired in any subsequent merger 
would be held in a voting trust pending regulatory approval by the STB. The offer followed the October 15 
announcement that Conrail had entered into a merger agreement with CSX Corporation (CSX), whereby 
Conrail .stockholders would receive $92.50 in cash per Share for up to 40 percent of their Shares and receive 
CSX common .stock for the balance of their Shares. On November 6, 1996, CSX and Conrail announced that 
CSX had raised the cash portion of its offer to $110 per Share and left unchanged the ratio pursuant to which 
certain Conrail stockholders would receive shares of CSX common .stock. On November 8, 1996, NS announced 
that It had increa.sed its all-cash offer to $110 per Share—approximately $10 0 billion in the aggregate On 
December 19, 1996, CSX and Conrail announced that CSX was adding preferred ,stock (convertible into CSX 
common stock) to its offer-a feature said to be worth $16 per Share. On December 20, NS increased its all-cash 
offer to $115 per Share-approximately $11 billion in the aggregate-and on January 13, 1997, NS announced that 
it would offer to purcha.se up to 8.2 million Shares (approximately 9.9%), the approximate maximum number of 
Shares NS can buy without triggenng Conrail's current anti-takeover defeases, for $115 per Share, if Conrail 
stockholders disapproved al a special meeting certain management recommendations designed to facilitate the 
merger with CSX. 

At that special meeting on Januar\' 17, 1997, Conrail stockholders did disapprove those recommendations. 
Accordingly, on January 22, 1997, NS amended its pending all-cash tender offer by reducing the number of 
Shares .sought to 8.2 million; on February 11. 1997, it acquired 8.2 million Shares for a total of $943 million, 
pursuant to that amended offer. The.se Shares have been placed in a voting tni.st and under certain 
circumstances might have to be sold at a loss. Through that date, the Conrail board repeatedly affirmed its 
commitment to a merger with CSX 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCLU. POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

On February 12, 1997, NS commenced a second tender offer for the remaining Shares. NS' second tender offer is 
conditioned upon, among other things, the valid tender of at least Shares sufficient, with those already owned by 
NS, to coastitute at lea,st a majority of the Shares on a fully diluted basis, Subchapter 25F of Penasylvanias 
Business Corporation Law not being applicable to the offer, Conrail's Rights Agreement (or poison pill) having 
been redeemed or otherwise made inapplicable to NS' tender offer, the merger agreement between CSX and 
Conrail having been terminated in accordance with its terms or otherwi,se, and other conditions. NS has 
received a favorable opinion from the STB regarding the use of a voting trust and has obtained sufficient 
financing commitments (see "NS Debt Commitments"). 

Pursuant to an amendment to the merger agreement between CSX and Conrail announced on March 7, 1997, 
CSX has offered to purchase all Share.s'for $115 per Share in cash and CSX is permitted to enter into 
negotiations with other parties, including NS, concerning the acquisition of the securities or as.sets, or 
concessions relating to the assets or operations, of Conrail. NS and CSX are negotiaung a comprehensive 
resolution of the issues confronting the eastern railroads based on-the proposal submitted by NS to both CSX 
and Conrail on February 24, 1997 Such a resolution could involve a )oint acquisition of Shares by NS^and CSX. 
However, unless and until such negotiations are successfully concluded. NS intends to continue in effect its 
tender offer for all Shares not owned by NS. 

The STB has proposed a schedule for handling Conrail control applications which could result in an STB 
decision in late 1997 or early 1998. If the STB does not approve NS' application or if NS deems any conditions 
impo.sed by the STB too onerous, NS would have the right andobligation to sell all Shares held in the voting 
trust. Such a disposition could result in a significant loss. 

Through December 31. 1996, NS had incurred S76 million of costs a,s,sociated with the proposed acquisition. 

NS Debt Commitments 
In connection with the proposed acquisition of Conrail, NS has secured debt commitments sufficient for the 
tender offer and sub,sequent merger The commitments expire on August 1, 1997, except for a portion of a 
revolving credit facility expiring on August 1, 1998. The total commitment fees will approximate S200 million if 
the entire facility is u.sed. At December 31, 1996. NS had incurred $57 million of commitment fees. 

In connection with the purchase of the 8.2 million Shares. NS arranged for commercial paper debt in an 
aggregate amount not to exceed $1.0 billion. All or part of this amount could be refinanced either by issuing 
additional commercial paper or through drawing on the debt commitment that has been arranged m 
connection with the all-cash S115 per share tender offer for all Shares. 

Environmental Matters 
NS Rail is subject to various jurisdictions" environmental laws and regulations. It is NS Rail's policy to record a 
liability where such liability or loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated. Claims, if any, against third 
parties for recovery of clean-up costs incurred by NS Rail are reflected as receivables in the balance sheet and 
are not netted against the a.ssociated .NS Rail liability. Environmental engineers participate in ongoing 
evaluations of all identified sites, and—after consulting with counsel—any nece.ssary adjustments to initial liability 
estimates are made. NS Rail also has established an Environmental Policy Council, composed of senior 
managers, to oversee and interpret its environmental policy. 

As of December 31, 1996, NS Rail's balance sheet included a re.serve for environmental exposures in the amount 
of $53 million (of which $12 million is accounted for as a current liability), which is NS Rails estimate of the 
probable costs at 111 identified locations based on available information On that date, nine sites accounted for 
$19 million of the reserve, and no individual site was considered to be material. NS Rail anticipates that the 
majonty of this liability will be paid out over five years; however, some costs will be paid out over a longer 
period. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

At many of the 111 locations. Norfolk Southern Railway and/or certain ot its subsidiaries, usually in conjunction 
with a number of other parties, have been identified as potentially responsible parties by the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) or similar state authorities under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, or comparable state statutes, which often impo.se joint and several 
liability for clean-up costs. 

With respect to known, environmental sites (whether identified by NS Rail or by the EPA or comparable state 
authorities), estimates of NS Rail's ultimate potential financiai exposure for a given site or in the aggregate for all 
such sites are necessarily imprecise because of the widely varying costs of currently available clean-up 
techniques, the likely development of new clean-up technologies, the ditTiculty of determining in advance the 
nature and full extent of contamination and each potential participant's share of any estimated loss (and that 
participant's ability to bear it) and evolving statutory and regulatory standards governing liability. 

The risk of incurring environmental liability-for acts and omissions, past, present and future-is inherent in the 
railroad business. Some of the commodities, particularly those classified as hazardous materials, in NS Rail's 
traffic mix can pose special risks that NS Rail and its subsidiaries work diligently to minimize. In addition, NS 
Rail owns, or has owned in the past, land holdings used as operating property, or which are leased or may have 
been leased and operated by others, or held for .sale. Becau.se certain conditions may exist on these properties 
related to environmental problems that are latent or undisclosed, there can be no assurance that NS Rail will 
not incur liabilities or costs with respect to one or more of them, the amount and materiality of which cannot 
be e.stimated reliably now Moreover, lawsuits and claims involving these and other now-unidentified 
environmental sites and matters are likely to arise from time to time The resulting liabilities could have a 
significant effect on financial condition, results of operations or liquidity in a particular year or quarter. 

However, based on its assessments of the facts and circumstances now known and, after consulting with its legal 
coun.sel, Management believes that it has recorded the probable costs based on available information for those 
environmental matters of which the Corporation is aware. Further, Management believes that it is unlikely that 
any identified matters, either individually or in aggregate, will have a matenal adverse effect on NS Rail's 
financiai position, results of operations or liquidity. 

8 Marketable Equity Securities 
December 31. 

1996 1995 
(In millions of dollars) 

Marketable equity securuies, pnncipally 7,252,634 shares 
of NS Common Stock at fair value $ 639.0 $ 576.2 

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments 
in Debt and Equity Secunties" (SFAS 115), marketable equity secunues were recorded at fair value beginning in 
1994. Carrying value adjustments, which are non-cash transactions, were excluded in the Combined Statement 
of Ca.sh Flows. The gross unrealized holding gain was $6l8.4 million at December 31, 1996, and $^555.6 million 
at December 31, 1995 The gains pnmarily reflect changes in the NS stock price. 

9. Business Organization and Structure 

Norfolk Southern Railway Company is the corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southern Railway 
Company." Effective December 31, 1990, Norfolk Southe'rn Corporation (NS) transferred "all the common stock 
it owned in NW to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. As a result, at year end 1990, NW became a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southern Railway Company, and NS owned all the common stock of Norfolk 
Southern Railway Company This transfer was recorded as a contribution to capital. This restructuring of 
entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost iri a manner similar to the pooling of 
interests method. The principal impact on Form R-l financiai informauon is in the configurauon of 
stockholders' equity, as NW had previously been included as part of NS Rail. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF nNANCL\L POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties 

General 
NS is the parent holding company of NS Rail. The costs of functions performed by NS are allocated to NS Rail. 
Rail operauons are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive Vice President-Operations. 

Non-cash Dividends 
In 1996, 1995 and 1994, NS Rail declared and i.s,sued to NS non-cash dividends of $414 0 million, $300 0 million 
and $400.1 million, respectively, which were settled by reduction of NS Rail's intere.st-bearing advances due from 
NS. 

Non-cash dividends are excluded from the Coasolidated Statements of Cash Flows. 

Intercompany Accounts 

December 31. 

Balance 

$ 155.6 

22QJ. 
$ (64 9) 

1996 
(In millions 

Average 
Interest Rate 

4 1%, 

6.1% 

of dollars) ' 

Balance 

$ 407.1 

220 3 
$ 186.8 

1995 

Average 
Interest Rage 

3.4% 

6.6% 

Due from NS: 
Advances 

Due to NS: 
Notes 

Due to (from) NS - net $ (64 9) 

During 1995, NW i.ssued notes for $75.5 million to an NS subsidiary for the purchase of a portfolio of short-term 
inve.stments. This non-cash transaction was excluded from the Combined Statement of Cash Flows. 

Interest is applied to cettain advances at the average NS yield on short-term investments and lo the notes at 
specified rates. 

Intercompany Federal Income Tax Accounts 
In accordance with the NS Tax Allocation Agreement, intercompany federal income tax accounts are recorded 
between companies in the .NS coasolidated group. Al December 31, 1996 and 1995, .NS Rail had long-term 
intercompany federal income tax payables (which are included in "Other long-term liabilities" on 
Schedule 20()) of $259.7 million and $222 8 million, respectively. 

Transler of Investment from NS 
In December 1995, NS transferred its $10 5 million equity interest in a nonoperating subsidiary' to Norfolk 
Southern Railway Company. This transfer was recorded at historical cost and was reflected as a contribution to 
capital 

Cash Required for NS Stock Purchase Program a n d NS Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Directors has authorized the purchase and retirement of up to 95 million shares of 
NS common stock. Purchases-under the programs have been made with inlernally generated cash, and with 
proceeds from the sale of NS commercial paper notes and from the issuance of NS long-term debt. 

Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through October 22, 1996, NS had purchased and retired 
68,545,000 shares of its common stock under these programs at a cost of $32 billion. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties (continued) 

On October 23, 1996, -NS announced that the stock purchase program had been suspended. Future purchase 
decisions are dependent on the outcome of the proposed Conrail acquisition, the economy, cash needs and 
alternative investment opportunities. 

ConsKstent with the earlier purcha.ses, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purcha.ses, either in 
the form of direct ca.sh or cash used for debt service, will come from NS Rail through intercompany advances or 
dividends to NS. In addition, some of the costs a.s.sociated with the proposed Conrail acquisition (see Note 7, 
"Proposed Acquisition of Conrail by NS" and "NS Debt Commitments") are likely to be funded by NS Rail. 

11. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic , 

Freight Rates 
In 1996, NS Rail continued its reliance on private contracts and exempt price quotes as the predominant pricing 
mechanism. Thus, a major portion of NS Rail's freight business is not economically regulated by the 
govemment. In general, market forces have been substituted for government regulation and now are the 
pnmary determinant of rail service prices. 

In 1996, NS Rail was found by the STB to be "revenue adequate" based on results for the year 1995. A railroad is 
"revenue adequate" under the applicable law when its return on net investment exceeds the rail industry's 
composite cost of capital. 

The revenue adequacy measure is one of several factors considered by ihe STB when it is called upon to rule on 
the reasonableness of regulated rates. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERA-HONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for ttie respondent pertaining to ttie 
results of operations for thie year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, 'Dividend Income.' List 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEIMS 
OPERATING INCOIl/IE 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit (Debit) 
(122) Joint Facihty-Debit (Credit) 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 

Government Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Government Authonties 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of Investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charaes (lines 28. 36) 

Rnad Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

3,969,422 

63,564 

29,519 
38,533 

4,101,038 

4.101,038 
2,936,193 
1.164,845 

469 
17,368 

16,599 
29,609 

330 
4 

98,792 

18 
163,189 

1.328,034 

10,446 

11,044 

21,490 
1.306,544 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

3,896,719 

56,549 

28,366 
30,180 

4,011,814 

4,011,814 
2.949.953 
1.061.861 

922 
17,185 

15,094 
35,907 

790 
6 

82,787 

282 
152,973 

1,214,834 

8,089 

9,871 

17.960 
1.196.874 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

3,969,422 

63,564 

29,519 
38,533 

4,101,038 

4.101.038 
2.936.193 
1.164.845 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, column (b) 
= Line 63, column (b) 
= Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Une 620, column (h) 
= Line 620, column (f) 
= Line 620, column (g) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on funded debt. 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxe.s on ordinary income. 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46+51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 
(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52+53+54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55+59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income(NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operation 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income ( • ) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 

Net railwav operatinq income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

33.550 

104.292 
489 

138.331 
1.168,213 

353 

1,167,860 

276,978 
34.333 

90.237 
401.548 
766.312 

766,312 

766,312 

1.164.845 
(311,311) 
(90,237) 

24.428 
787.725 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

33.080 

93,717 
544 

127,341 
1,069,533 

355 

1.069,178 

284,071 
42,638 

45.042 
371.751 
697,427 

697,427 

697,427 

1,061,861 
(326,709) 
(45,042) 

25.361 
715.471 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

19 

1 Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies 
2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 
3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Account 606 and 616 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts apphcable to the equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. 
5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of column (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210 
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
\ 8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Pnor penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDfTS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropnations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DbtillS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2 & 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 
Total unappropnated retained eamings and equity in 
undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 
(797) Total appropnated retained eamings. 

Credits during year 
Debits during year $17,236 
Balance at close of year S 0 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 S None 
Account 616 S None 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared divic 
at beginning of year and end of year. 

Line 11 Dividends' 
Cash 286.106 Schedule 240, Line 34 

Non-Cash 414.058 Note 10, Page 12 
700,164 

N/A - See Note on Schedule 3IOA, page 30 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

4.488,885 

766,312 
17,236 

783,548 

700,164 * 

700,164 
83,384 

4,572,269 

4.572,269 

1 

Equity in undis­
tnbuted earnings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

ends 
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240 STATEN/IENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the infomnation as requested conceming the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct method shows as its pnncipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from, customers 
as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow fiom operating activities The indirect method starts with 
net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current penod 
to reconcile it to net ca.sh from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 
10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid 
investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their matunty that they present insignificant risIc of changes 
in value because of changes in interest rates Infomnation about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect 
cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming 
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurnng a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entenng into a 
capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No 95, 
Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

21 

Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVI1 IhS 
Line 
No 
10 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Income from continuino ooerations 

Current Year 
(b) 

766,312 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

697,427 

Line 
No 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTlVmES 
Line 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(26,760) 
409,065 

90,237 
(18) 

(3,403) 
(11,194) 
(54,337) 
29,400 

1,199,302 

-

1,199.302 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

(11,965) 
389,867 

43,466 
(282) 

10,769 
(10,750) 
103,502 
25,333 

1,247,367 

-

1,247,367 

Line 
No. 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase pnce of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

94,571 
(646,162) 

37,332 
23,891 

(60,750) 
111 

(162.563) 
(713.570) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

107,266 
(638,017) 

(31,387) 
194 

(34,544) 
16,444 

(281,473) 
(861,517) 

Line 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

<a' 

Current Year 

m 
Prior Year 

isl 
Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance ol long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from Issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquinng treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid dunng the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)' 

9,624 
(86,551) 

(286,106) 

7,530 
(89,002) 

(288,832) 

(363,033) (370,304) 
122,699 15,546 

49,352 33,806 
172,051 49,352 

67,148 
351,481 

48,912 
271,557 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REIMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should Include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculuation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 21, to Ihe nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURREm" OPERATING A,S.SFTS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATII^ REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPEN.SFS 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included 

in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carner Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carner portion only. Commo 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, 
135. 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent inco 
the rent revenue items from operating expense 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
Line 1 -t- 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
Note B 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 + 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Lines 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 
232, 317, column h 
Line 16 + lines - line 17 
Line 18 ••- 360 days 

Line 1 5 ^ line 19 
Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and Ime 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 
Line 24 + line 27 

fl carner refers to railway transportation sen/ice. 

column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 
and 316. Rent income is added to railway operatir 
me is also added to total operating expenses to excl 
1. 

Amount 

(b) 

30,390 
289,878 

25,823 
346,091 

4,101,038 
218,707 

4,319,745 
11,999 

29 
44 

1,853 
34,653 

101 
92,472 

129,079 

2.936,193 
407,902 

2,746.998 
7,631 

17 
27 

206,037 
'315,428 
206,037 

61,204 

61,204 
267,241 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

134, 

ig 
Lide 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GE.NERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. JlOA 

I Schedule 310 should live panicuiin oi siocxs. iMnils. oiner lecured obligauons. uiuccued notes, ind invcsimem advances of affiliated companies neld 
bv lesponileni at close of vear Also disclose me invesimenu made disposed of. and wntten down dunng tne vear and Ihe applicable dividends and uiteresi 
credited to ineome as a resuli of ihose investments Thev should exclude secunties issued or assumed bv respondent For definition of affiliated companies, ice 
the rales goveniing Account No 721 "Investmenis and advances, affiliated companies." in die Unifoim Svsiem of Accounts for Railroad Compania 

I List me investments in the lolloiving oraer and sno» * local for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order 
I A) Slocks 

111 Camen-active 
12) Camen-inaciive 
{}) Noncamers-active 
(41 Noncamen-inaciive 

IB) Bonds I including L'S Government Bonds) 
( O Olher secuicd ohiiiations 
ID) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subdassification oi classes iBi. iC). iDI. and lE) should be the same as that provided for class lAI 
• The kinds ot industry represenied bv lestxindent s investments in tne secunties of oUier eofflpanies should be shown by symbol opposite die names of the 

issuing coiponiions. the symoois and indusinai classifications to be as follows 
Svmbol Kuid of Industry 

I Agneidiuic. foRHry. and fishenes 
II Mtmng 

III CimsmKtian 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesaie and retail trade 

VI Finance, insunnce. and real estate 
VII Transponation. communicatiaiis. and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Govcmmem 
X All other 

< By earners, as tne term is used here, is meant companies owning or openiuig railroads, facilities auxiliaiy dwicio such as bndges. femes, union depoa. 
and other teiminal facilities, sleeping cars, panor can. dining can. Ireight can . expnss semce and faciiitici. elecmc railways, highway nwcor vehiclei. 
sieamooais and other manne transponation equipment, pipe lines lather diaD those for transponauon of water), and other inaminienialiues devoied to Ihe 
innsponaiion of peisons or propeny tor hire Telegraph and telephone companies aic not meant to be included 

6 Noncamer companies snould. lor the purpose ol these schedules, include telephone compames. telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, notel companies, etc Purel> holding companies ari-to be classed as noncamer companies, even dKwgb Use secunties held by such companies aic 
largelv or entirelv those issued or assumed bv cameis. 

' Bv an active coiporation is meant one whicn maintains an organization for openling propeny or adminisienng its financial affain. An mactive cotporation 
IS one wnicn has been praciicallv absoned in a controlling coiporation and which neither operates propeny nor adininuien its financiai affain. if ii mainiains an 
organization ii does so only for the puipose of complying with legal m^uiremenis and maintaining uile lo propeny or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount, invesimenis in wnich die ongmal cost or present equity m total assets is leu dian SIO.OOO 
0 Include investments in unincoiporated eniiiies such as lessee oiginizatiuns Exclude amounts nonnally settled im a cunent basu 

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed bv respondent 
11 For affiliates wnich do not repon lo ine Inientaie Commerce Commission and are |oimlv owned, disclose in fuutnuies the name anJ extent of control of die 

oiner controlling entities 
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26 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment 
advances of companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds"; 716, "Capital 
Funds"; 721. "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies", and 717, "Other Funds." 

2. Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on 
page 18, classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is 
pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in 
footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 
5. Entries in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case 

obligations of the same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19 to 
19 ." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may be used to consen/e space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 
Kansas City Tenninal Rwy. (2) 
Peona and PekIn Union Rwy. (3) 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. (4) 
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis (5) 
Trailer-Train Co. (6) 
Algers Winslow & Western Rwy. Co. (7) 
Augusta & Summerville RR Co. (8) 
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. (9) 
North Charieston Terminal Co. (10) 
Woodstock & Blockton Ry. (11) 
Chatham Temninal Co. (12) 
Beaver Street Tower Co. (13) 
Iowa Transfer Ry Co. 

Total A-l 

Green Real Estate Co. (14) 
Norfolk Southem Corp. (15) 

Total A-3 

Trailer Train Co. - Notes 6 1/2% 
Trailer Train Co. - Notes 7 1/2% 

Total D-1 

(1) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (5) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 87.50% 
(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (6) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 93.20% 
(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85% (7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 
(4) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 
8.33 

15.00 
50.00 
12.50 

6.80 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
50.00 
50.00 
25.00 

33.33 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). 
In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases 
of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Investments In companies in which neither the ongmal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

settled on a current basis) 
10. This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and 

and extent of control of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Investments and advances 
Opening balance 

(f) 
173 

* 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

* 
16 

1,914 

236 
575,678 

575,914 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Additions 

(a) 

62,554 

62,554 

* 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

Carrying value is zero 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Closing balance 

(1) 

173 

» 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

* 
16 

1,914 

236 
638,232 

638,468 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(!) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
20 

20 

226 

226 

27 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

1) 

16,246 

16,246 

96 
134 
230 

(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 
(9) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp , Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 66.67% (14) Conrail ownsp3.3% and CSX Transp., Inc. owns 33.3% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (15) Line 21, col. (g) see note 8, page 12 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



28 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

* * 

" Investment in and/or advances 

(a) NS Crown Services, Inc. 

Road Initials: NS Rail Yearigge 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

X 
X 
VI 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy. 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Central Transfer Ry. & Storage Co. 
North Charieston Terminal Co. 
Chatham Tenninal Co. 
Beaver St. Tower Co. 
Woodstock & Blocton Ry. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Norfolk Southern Corporation 
Southern Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 

Total E-3 

Triple Crown Service Co. (a) 
Total 

, 
Total 721 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

to partnerships 

50% general partner, along with other general partner TCV, Inc., a subsidary of Conrail. 

Railroad Ann ual Report R-1 

Line 
No. M 

m 
• 3 * 

4 
5 • 
6 • 
7 
8 

9 • 
10 1 
11 
12 ^ 

13 M 
14 • 
15 
16 ^ 
17 • 
18 • 
i g 
20 ^ 

I 
22 • 
23 
24 m 
25 m 
26 • 
27 
28 M 
29 • 
30 
31 
32 • 

33 • 
34 
35 ^ 

36 I 
37 • 

38 
39 \.m 
40 m 



Road Initials: NS Rail 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

(f) 
114 

3.133 
353 

25 
45 

5 
5 

10 

3,690 

18,000 
161,378 

383 
179,761 

2,453 
2,453 

766,996 

Year 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Concluded 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and advances 
Additions 

(a) 

1.044 

1,044 

1,422 
1,422 

65,020 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

183 

183 

1,700 
137,376 

139,076 

139,259 

Closing balance 

(1) 

114 
3,133 

170 
25 

1,089 
5 
5 

10 

4,551 

16,300 
24,002 

383 
40,685 

3,875 
3,875 

692,757 

(246) 
7,748 

700,259 

Disposed of-
profit (loss) 

(i) 

721.5 Total 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

246 

Sch. 3IOA Total 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

38 
1 
1 

40 

1,350 

1,350 

17,866 

29 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

* Carrying value is zero 
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Road Initials: NS Rail 

SCHEDULE 335 

Column (D) Other Credits 

7.537 
4,350 

12.301 
24,188 

Column (F) Other Debits 

13.596 
4.350 

17.946 

Reconciliation of Deoreciat 

Road (Column (c)) 

215.474 
2.677 

218.151 

207.337 
10,633 

181 
218,151 

Eauioment (Column (c)) 

192,428 
(2,677) 

189,751 

189,751 

Reconciliation of Accumul 

4,045,897 
113,576 

4,159,473 

4,159,473 

Year 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Adjustments of Accumulated Reserves to Reflect Results of Latest Reserve Study 
Reclassification of Freight Cars to Work Equipment 
Adjustment of Excess Reserves to Reflect Results of Latest Reserve Study 

Adjustments of Accumulated Reserves to Reflect Results of Latest Reserve Study 
Reclassification of Freight Cars to Work Equipment 

ion Exoense to Sqhedule 410 

Schedule 410 
Shop Machinery 
Total 

Schedule 335. Line 30 
Schedule 342, Line 41 
Schedule 339. Line 41 
Total 

Schedule 410 
Shop Machinery 
Total 

Schedule 335. Line 40 

ated Depreciation and Amortization to Schedule 200 

Schedule 335. Line 41. Column (g) 
Schedule 342, Line 41, Column (g) 

Schedule 200, Line 27, Column (b) 

31 
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32 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 I 
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purpose 

(3) Gradinq 

(4) Other, riqht-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDFTURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processinq equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest durinq construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at beginning 

of year 

(b) 
145,467 

473.423 

4.414 

44,584 

598,397 

37,106 

1.608.964 

2.569,157 

698,557 

6,694 

276,651 

32,916 

1.727 

16.733 

160.982 

1,120 

3.043 

114.732 

123.826 

223,456 

419,008 

2,681 

18.132 

10.606 

202,758 

174,940 

92,135 

14,857 

0 

8,077,066 

1,479.143 

2.631.803 

215 

60.046 

669 

123.729 

154.841 

146,118 

4.596.564 

227 

0 

147.889 
12.821,746 

Expenditures dunng 

the year for original 

road and equipment, 

and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 

the year for purchase 

of existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Yearigge 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Contini ifid 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures for additions 

during the year 

(e) 
5,078 

15,902 

454 

0 

36,515 

0 

97.023 

88.827 

34.635 

90 

12.348 

84 

0 

260 

1.610 

2,744 

474 

4,621 

•3,788 

12,028 

19,899 

• 0 

1,140 

490 

7,800 

17,921 

6,266 

0 

0 

369,997 

142,640 

139,265 

0 

324 

0 

5,186 

12,793 

16,999 

317,207 

0 

0 

66,850 
754,054 

Credits for property retired 

during the year 

(f) 
1,049 

11,212 

16 

0 

4.107 

0 

43.052 

76.933 

16.175 

275 

3.760 

126 

0 

294 

1,190 

0 

(726) 

579 

(8,764) 

1,255 

1,842 

3 

(6) 

(1.313) 

12,311 

4,732 

4,438 

43 

0 

172,583 

25,737 

203,444 

215 

309 

0 

(5,653) 

9,777 

13,530 

247,359 

11 

0 

774 
420,727 

Net changes 

during the year 

(g ) 

4.029 

4.690 

438 

0 

32.408 

0 

53.971 

11.894 

18.460 

(185) 

8.588 

(42) 

0 

(34) 

420 

2,744 

1,200 

4,042 

12,552 

10,773 

18,057 

(3) 

1.146 

1.803 

(4.511) 

13.189 

1.828 

(43) 

0 

197.414 

116.903 

(64.179) 

(215) 

15 

0 

10.839 

3.016 

3.469 

69.848 

(11) 
0 

66.076 
333,327 

Balance at 

close of year 

(h) 

149,496 

478,113 

4.852 

44.584 

630.805 

37.106 

1.662.935 

2,581.051 

717.017 

6.509 

285.239 

32.874 

1.727 

16,699 

161.402 

3,864 

4,243 

118.774 

136.378 

234.229 

437.065 

2.678 

19.278 

12.409 

198.247 

188.129 

93,963 

14,814 

0 

8,274.480 

1,596,046 

2,567,624 

0 

60,061 

669 

134,568 

157,857 

149.587 

4.666,412 

216 

0 

213,965 
13,155,073 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 
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34 Road Initials. NS Rail Year 1996 

•n?. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in (x>lumns (b) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of Januaiy. and in columns (c) 
and (0 show the depredation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in 
computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment 
nrmunts. respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreaation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing :-. . 
the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when 
the rents therefore are included in the rerfl for equipment and Amount Nos. 31-22-00,31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00.35-21-00,35-23-00,35-22-00, and 35-25-00. 
It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 
32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or othenwise authonzed by the 
Commission, except that where Ihe use ot component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts should be 
recomputed from the Ddcnmber charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 
2 /Ul leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such property. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31 -11 -00, 31 -12-00, 31-13-00,31-21 -00, 

31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive 
4 If depreciation accnials have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreaation lesen/es. 
Authonty for the discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from other or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5% 
of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 
ROADWAY 

(3) Giadinq 
(4) Other, riaht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridqes. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shoos and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shoo machinery' 
(45) Power-Dlant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work eguioment 
(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word orocessing eguipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMEIMT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreciation base 
1/1 

At beginning 
of year 

(b) 

410,421 
4,338 

44,582 
570,829 

37,107 
1,434,974 
2,299,275 

625,032 
6,242 

262,207 
32,115 

0 
15.348 

151,958 
1,121 

791 
114,731 
118,024 
219,432 
392.809 

2.662 
17,501 
8.917 

202,339 
162,872 
89,597 
14,802 

0 
0 

7,240,026 

1,535,357 
2,610.468 

382 
60,331 

669 
123,144 
154,071 

146,114 
4,630,536 

11,870.562 

12/1 
At close 
cf year 

(c) 

428,188 
4,372 

44,582 
605,953 

37,107 
1,503,696 
2,351,817 

651,652 
6,169 

273,666 
32,660 

0 
15,419 

152,674 
3,864 
1.990 

118,774 
130,586 
230,683 
409,770 

2,661 
18,650 
10,789 

205,891 
176,096 
93,697 
14,759 

0 
0 

7,526,165 

1,594,343 
2,569,421 

0 
60,172 

669 
133,544 
157,592 

148,087 
4,663,828 

12,189,993 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.00% 
1.00% 
0.74% 
1.08% 

10.00% 
4.07% 
2 4 1 % 
2 44% 
1.05% 
2 74% 
2 78% 
0.00% 
3 70% 
2.13% 
2 50% 
2 07% 
2.38% 
3 13% 
4.75% 
1 96% 
3.33% 
2.50% 
3.33% 
5.70% 
1.67% 
2.82% 
2.86% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
2.61% 

3.86% 
3.02% 
0.00% 
6.00% 
3.33% 
2.47% 
8.81% 

20.00% 
3 96% 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

1 1-
5% RULE 

• 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 35 

335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infomnation in regard to.credits and debits to Account No 735. 'Acoumulated Depreciat ion. Road and Equipment 

Property," dunng the year relating to owned and used road ancj equipment Include entnes for depreciat ion of equipment owned but not used 

when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Rentals - Credits - Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credi ts - Equipment" accounts. 

Exclude any entnes for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the result ing rents are included in ' 'Lease Rental -

Debit - Equipment" account and "Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for the accumula ted depreciat ion to road and 

equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entnes in detai l . 

3 A debit balance In columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated "Dr." 

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the resen/e as shown in co lumn (c) and the charges to operat ing expenses, a full 

explanation should be given. 

5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an author ized amort izat ion program other than for defense projects on l ines 29 and 39. 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nqht-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(131 Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildinqs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicat ions systems 

(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscel laneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construct ion 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freiqht-train cars 

(54) Passenqer-tram cars 

(55) Hiqhway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and 

word processing equipment 

Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at lieginning 

of year 

(b) 

188.885 

960 

16.547 

139,755 

12,809 

499,391 

564,541 

141,872 

2.189 

76,240 

13.346 

543 

5,483 

59,365 

293 

370 

33,687 

20,458 

98,575 

83,938 

1,011 

7,743 

2,625 

75,483 

26,291 

29.995 

5.821 

0 

0 

2.108.216 

596.894 

1,077.560 

498 

31,305 

302 

44,234 

51.785 

56,738 

12.171 

1.871.487 

3,979.703 

CREDITS T O R E S E R V E 

Durinq the vear 

Chaiges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

4,249 

45 

330 

6,328 

3,711 

59,798 

60,884 

15,593 

64 

7,844 

906 

0 

567 

3,241 

39 

29 

2,748 

4,027 

10,586 

7.899 

88 

452 

345 

11,637 

2.827 

2.677 

423 

0 

0 

207,337 

60,864 

79,219 

0 

3,611 

22 

3,141 

13,016 

29,878 

0 

189,751 

397,088 

Other 

W) 

884 

6 

0 

1,410 

0 

0 

0 

0 

52 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

496 

4,409 

1 

194 

6 

0 

0 

75 

4 

0 

0 

7,537 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,350 

0 

0 

12,301 

16,651 

24,188 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 

During the vear 

Retiienwnts 

(e) 

7,860 

8 

0 

3,322 

0 

48,369 

64,477 

14,781 

54 

1,306 

36 

0 

295 

1,136 

0 

(236) 

166 

326 

969 

1,467 

1 

0 

66 

11,565 

4,390 

3.761 

41 

0 

0 

164,160 

16,787 

131.745 

0 

304 

0 

1,624 

8,740 

13,776 

0 

172,976 

337,136 

aher 

rinhits 

(0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10,208 

0 

2,146 

0 

0 

23 

206 

0 

0 

0 

95 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

918 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13,596 

0 

4,350 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,350 

17,946 

Balance 

at dose ol 

year 

(9) 

186,158 

1,003 

16,877 

144,171 

16,520 

510,820 

560,948 

132,476 

2,251 

80,632 

14.216 

543 

5.732 

61.264 

332 

635 

36,269 

24,064 

108,688 

94,779 

1,099 

8,389 

2,910 

75,555 

23,810 

28,986 

6,207 

0 

0 

2,145,334 

640,971 

1,020,684 

498 

34,612 

324 

50,101 

56,061 

72,840 

24,472 

1,900,563 

4,045,897 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

. 29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 1 
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3 6 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 199C 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation relating to credits and debits of Account 772. "Accrued Liability Leased Property," dunng the year conceming road and 

equipment leased from others • • -• • . •_ ^ ^^^ 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account ansing from retirements; in column (f), enter amoiihts ĵh'̂  

paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. ' - . 

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting -

company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. - ' • , . 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROADWAY 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndqes, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) BallastI 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinqs 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Siqnals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery" 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adiustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMB4T 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenqer-tram cars 

(55) Hiqhway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processinq equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 

(b ) 

2,858 

CREDFTS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

( 0 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO A(XOUNTS 
Durinq the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5 % RULE 

181 

Other debits 

(f) 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

. 

3,039 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

T o be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

'%aiJ 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each piimaiy account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Januaiy. and in column (c) 
show the depreciation base used in computing ihe depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show ths composite rates used in computing the 
depreciation charges lor the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 ol these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the chaiges foi December and dividing the 
total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month This schedule should include only improvements to leased property charges to Account 732. 
'Improvements on Leased Property' The composite rates used should be those prescribed or othenwise authorized by the Commission, except that where Ihe use 
of component rates has been authorized, Ihe composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed fiom the Decembei charges 
developed by the use of the authorized rates If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote 

2 All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such property 

3 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, Ihe depreciation base should ba reported nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 
Authority lor the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected 
4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represent! 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Account 
(a) 

ROADWAY 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) BallastI 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery' 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work eguipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processing eguipment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At close of year 

(c) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 

381,461 402,203 

Annual composite 

rate (peicent) 

(d) 

2 73% 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

'To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 
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38 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required Infomation conceming debits and credits to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreaation -- Improvements of Leased Property,' during the 

year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased Irom others, the depreaation charges for which are included in operating expenses 

of the respondent. 

2. If any entnes are made lor column (d) 'Other credits' or column (f) 'Other debits.' state the facts occasionmg such entnes on page 35 A debit balance in 

column (b) or (g) lor any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr.' 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits lo the resenre as shown in column (c) and the chaiges to operating expenses should be fully explamed on page 35. 

4. Show in column (o) tho debits to the rasenre ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Total should be completed 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROADWAY 

(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, nqht-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndqes. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) BallastI 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildinqs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFacOFC temninals 

(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and inieriocker 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

FCXIIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work eguipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 

(59) Computer systems and 
word processing equipment 

Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 

(b ) 

114,961 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBrTSTORF.SERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5 % RULE 

-

10.633 1.294 5,775 

Other debits 

(1) 

7,537 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

113,576 

'To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
1 1 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
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4 0 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES ~ ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreaation resenre is camed in the accounts ot the respondent ad the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and (c), for each pnmaiy account, the depreaation base used in computing the depreaation for the months of January and December, 

respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to othere, the depreciation chaiges tor which are not includible in operating 

expenses of the respondent, but lor which the depreaation resen/e is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road is other than the onginal cost 

or estimated ongmal cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and 

accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreaation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite 

percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute 

the depreaation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4 If depreaation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depreaation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation resen/es 

Authonty for the discontinuance of accmals should bs shown in a footnote indicating the accounts affected 

5. II total road leased to otheis is less than 5% to total road owned, omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment owned omit. 

However, Une 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

1 1 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Account 
(a) 

ROADWAY 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnjctures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) BallastI 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC«;OFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 
(27) Siqnals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machmes 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPH/IENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipnient 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processinq equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 

(b ) 

At dose of year 

(c) 

Annual composite 

rate (perceni) 

(d) 

N /A 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Included In Schedule 332 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 41 

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation resen/e is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Accounl 735. "Accumulated Depreaation ~ Road and Equipment Property," during the year relating to road and equipment 

leased to othere, the depreaation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 for the resen/e relating 

to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3 If any entnes are made for 'Other credits' and 'Other debits.' state the facts occasioning such entnes A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy 

account should be shown in parenthesis or designated ' O r ' 

4. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from otheis represents 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 

ROADWAY 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMBfT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and 

word processinq equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 

(b ) 

CREDFTS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges lo 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RFRERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(a) 

Other debits 

(f) 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 

No, 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
"To be reported wi th equ ipment expense rather than W & S expense. 

Included in Schedule 335 
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42 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

352A, INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Descnbe the investment in railway property used in transportation service at ths close of the year. The investment represents the aggregate of property 

owned or leased by the repondent and used in the respondent's transportation sen/ice Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731 

'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732 'Improvements on Leased Property,' of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to othere for their 

exclusive use of rnad, track, or bndges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased to othere under separate 

distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including 

operating and lessor railroads) used by Ihe respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bndges (including equipment of other 

railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other 

camera in property jointly used by the respondent 

2 In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R). lessor railroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P), and other leased properties (O). 

3. In column (a) to (d), inclusive, firat show the data requested for the respondent (R), next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 

transportation sen/ice of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies: followed by data for camera and othera (0), portions of 

whose property ara used in transportation sen/ice of the respondent Show a total tor each dass of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions, 

data for transportation property leased to camera and othera. 

4. In column (c). line-haul camera report the miles of raad used in line-haul sen/ice Report miles in whole numbera 

5 In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of property 

of other camera segregated by estimate or othenwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the ownera in their reports. If separate value is not 

available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on the 

the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 

contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 peroent or othenwise) value of property of pnvate ownera. or portions of property of other carriera 

should be explained. 

6 In column (e), show ths amount of depreciation and amortization accmed as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is 

applicable to the property ot the camera whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the resen/es therefor are recorded. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 

0 

O 

O 

0 

0 

O 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidianes 

C & Cl Railroad Company 

Cincinnati Southem Railway 

North Carolina Railroad 

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad 

P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & lake Ene 

SUB-TOTAL 

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad 

Carolina Aluminum company 

Central Transfer & Storage 

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company 

Columbus & Greenville Railroad Company 

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company 

United States Government 

SUB-TOTAL 

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others 

Aberdeen Carolina Western 

BN Railroad 

CSX Corp. 

Carolina Coastal Railway 

Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis 

Chattanooga Chickamauga Railway 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(c) 

13,277 

2 

335 

313 

121 

(121) 

650 

11 

10 

6 

27 

104 

27 

20 

17 

122 

68 

Investments 

in property 

(See ins 5) 

(d) 

13,155,073 

0 

53,089 

7.939 

49,837 

(49,837) 

61,028 

53 

674 

12 

13 

2,454 

2 

0 

3,208 

14,907 

2.864 

2,893 

2.457 

13.899 

7.545 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

4,159,473 

2,351 

20,518 

(20,518) 

2,351 

0 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) - Continued 

Une 

No. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

Class 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Chesapeake & Albemarie Railway 

Chesapeake Westem 

City of Ozark 

Commonwealth Railway Company 

Dubois County Railroad 

Georgia & Florida Railway Company 

Georgia Central 

Georgia Southwestem Railway 

Great Walton Railroad Company 

Indiana l̂ i Rail 

Iowa Interstate 

Metra 

Ogeechee Railway 

Pickens Railroad Company 

R J Cortifian Co. - Western Ohio Une 

Railtex 

South Carolina Central Railroad 

Yadkin Valley Railroad 

SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

IVIiles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(c) 

73 

28 

1 

13 

16 

58 

2 

50 

27 

177 

14 

33 

57 

8 

16 

72 

79 

102 

1,184 

12,770 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

9,701 

2,959 

75 

1,345 

2,755 

7,559 

258 

5,497 

3,453 

20,607 

1,495 

3,540 

7,778 

1,501 

1,754 

10,675 

10,379 

9,251 

145,147 

13,074,162 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

• 

0 

4,161,824 

Une 

No. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 
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•Vt?H INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPhH 1Y USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In column (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent 

and each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts 

for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the 

primary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization or rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not 

classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other camers is not ascertainable. Identify non-camer 

owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-earners or property of other camers. 

4 Report on line 30 amountsnot includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. 

Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to 

such authority should be made when explaining the amouonts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or 

column headings without specific authonty from the Commission. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a ) 

(2) Land for transportation purpose 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, riqht-of-wav exoenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC temninals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) Accts. 1 & 77 

TOTAL EXPENDTTURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work eguipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processinq equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunnq construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 
GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
148,699 

451,645 

4,852 

44,584 

626,031 

37,106 

1,614,089 

2,537,453 

698,683 

6,372 

284,433 

32,834 

1,723 

16,699 

161,349 

3,864 

4,178 

118,774 

136,378 

234,117 

436,506 

2,678 

19.277 

12,398 

198,254 

187,859 

93,963 

14,814 

0 

0 

8,129,612 

1,596,046 

2,567,624 

0 

60,061 

669 

134,568 

157.857 

149.587 

4,666,412 

(63) 

0 

213,965 
13,009.926 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

6,024 

23,628 

137 

5,574 

12,167 

0 

1,757 

9,549 

3,103 

194 

2,182 

79 

30 

84 

119 

40 

37 

0 

0 

275 

945 

0 

38 

14 

0 

1,996 

52 

9 

0 

3,999 

72,032 

0 

3,077 

(14,098) 

17 
61.028 

Inactive (proprietary 

companies) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Other Leased 

properties 

(e) 

2 

49 

304 

957 

1.433 

412 

1 

23 

13 

14 

3,208 

0 

3,208 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Lme 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

136 thni 138 coluinn (0 
Lines 118 dini 123. and 130 ihni I3S 

coloinn (0 

Line 231, column (0 

Lme 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208. 211. 212. column (0 

Lmes 226, 227. column (0 

Lines 311. 312. 31S. 316. column (0 

Lme 213. column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317. column (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216. column (f) (equal 
10 or greater than, but vanance cinnoi 
exceed bne 216. column (0) 

Lmes 221. 222. 235. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed hne 23S, column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cinnoi 
exceed hne 320, column (0) 

Line S07, 
Line SOS. 
LmeS09. 
Lme 510. 
Lme 511. 
Line 512. 
Line 513. 
Lme 514. 
Lme 515. 
Lme 516. 
Lme 517. 

column (f) 
column It) 
column (f) 
column (0 
column it) 
column (f) 
column (n 
column tt) 
column (0 
column (0 
column (n 

Schedule 4Sn 

Line 14, column (bl 
Lme 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column <e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (bi 
Line 29, column ic) 

Schedule 414 

Lme 19. cohimns (b) thru (tl) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lmes 5, 38. column (f) 

Lines 24. 39, column (0 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus hne 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus 
hue 24, columns <e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lmes 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 32. 35. 36, 37, 40, 41. columns ic) and (d) 

Lmes 5. 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Line 4 column b 

Line 1. 
Line 2. 
Lme 3. 
Lme 4. 
Line 5. 
Lme 6. 
Line?, 
Lines. 
Lme 9, 

Schedule 417 

column (j) 
column (j) 
column 0) 
column 0) 
column (j) 
column 0) 
column (j) 
column (i) 
column 0) 

Lme 10. column 0) 
Lme 11 . column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported 

Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136, 137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures The total net lease/rental reported 

in column (c),line 29, should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 

through 135. If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not 

know, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categones' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all 

categones of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categones 

of leased property. 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or 

credit to the appropriate line item, the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Property 

Account 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

11 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 

39 
45 

Category 

(a) 
Land for transportation purpose 
Grading 
Other, right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 
Rail and other track matenal 

Ballast 
Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 
Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Whan/es and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 
Signals and interlocker 
Power plants 
Power-transmissions systems 
Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 
Public improvements-Construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

Total 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

4,409 
94 

330 
6,497 

3,762 

63,213 
65,132 

16,795 

69 

8,119 

935 

2 
575 

3,343 

42 
74 

2,748 

4,208 
10,727 

8,342 
102 
468 
402 

11,638 
3,024 

424 
0 

215,474 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

N/A 
672 

14 

50 

991 
574 

9,639 
9,931 

2,561 

11 

1,238 

143 

0 
88 

510 

6 
11 

419 
642 

1,636 
1,272 

16 
71 
61 

1,775 

461 
64 

0 
32,856 

Amortization 

adjustment 

dunng year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 53 

^ 
2 

i 
3 

o UJ 

i 
c < 
y t -
X 
(3 
iu 
oc 
u. 
DC 
IU 

E ^ t ^ O -D 

P 
z S 
IS = 

PS 
(9 
iu 
cc 
u. 
Q 
IU 
(3 
z 
< z 
o 

oc 

s 
IU 

oc 

5 

5 

1 ffl 
£ 
at 

a 

1 
S 

ra 
1 
3 

ra ffl 

S 
o 

• = 

a 
"5 
s?. 
ra 
c 

S 
c 

ffl £ 

3 

f 

i 
Q . 

1 
c 

1 
1 
0) 

"g 
^ 

1 
1^ 
u 

ra 

i 
a 

1 
CO 

« 
c 

1 
e g 

O 

c 
E 
3 
•5 
0 
d 

ffl ffl 
3 a 

1 1 
3 c 

S 8 
1 1 

11 
0 1 

1 1 
OT X 
8 

" 3 n 

§ 1 ? 
3 "O 
g U) 
£ n 
^;^ w 
0 a> 
ffl 1 
D 

8 1 
fl>" •§ 

. ffl _-

•5? E S 

E TJ ffl Ip 
III 

^ CO 

1 8.1 
C 2 "S 
<D (Q . C 

lil 
> CO To 
0 ^ 

ill 
fi i 
? ffl 8 

111 
0 eJ- 0 

ra 0) "^ 

£• i •§ 

1 » S 

III 
CO n « 
> to 
& J 

0 

1 
s 
is 

£ 
c 
E 
3 

8 
t t i 
5 
® 
3 

£ 

-CJ ffl 
c 
0 
a. 
ffl (A 
Si 

3 

1 
' 3 
i f f 

5 

ffl 

c 
:= 

£ 
ffl 
CA 

ra 
0 

.s 
3 

0 
CD 

n 

UJ 

n ffl ffl 
c 

i 
8 
c 

! 

c 

U3 

0} 

1 
s 
CO 

.£ 

i 
c 

CO 

i -
c 
a> 

1 
c 
UJ 

? 
1 
ra 
• » 

d 

1 

CO 

0 

ffl 

i 
9-
(0 

ra 

c 
0 

1 

1 
ffl 
1 3 

ffl 

2 
8 

1 
i 
CJ. 

m 

"ffl 

E 
3 
-5 
0 
£ 

• c 

Q> 

» 
CD 

CD 

1 
• a 

c 
to 

1 
E 

g 

i 
A 

i ra 
0 

i 
1 
a 
.g 
= 

1 
S 
z 

ra 
CL 

i2 

i 
m 
•S E 
E 
0 
0 

1 

1 
0 
a. 
CO 
ll: 
8 

1 
s 
a t 

i 
• 3 

1 

3 

E 
.3 
8 
c 
c 

1 
CC 

UJ 

l>-

ffl 
c 
c 
0 
a 
8 

1 
•0 

1 
1 
1 
B ffl 
-0 

£ 

« 
CO 

^ 

d 

T3 

* 
(J 

E 

a 
ra 

8 

1 
£ 
i n 

8 
c 

UJ 
_ l 
m 

1 < Q. 

3 

1 
(/} 
CO 
0 
cc 
a 

^ ^ 

^ 
_ i 
CO 

m 

a 
cc 

1 
< 

0 

ID 
c 

• 3 

in 

.Q 
E 
0) 
•5 

1 

^ " 

10 
io 

E 
CD 

• 5 

0) 
Q. 

CD 

£ 

ffl 
1 

0 

0 
c 
I ] 

6 
z 

Q> 
E a 

1 - "~ 

ID 
• J 

S 

!2 
S - . D 
0) — 
c 

s — 
l s 

ffl 

2 

2 

S s 

c 

' 5 

s 
• s 
S . 

Eg 
0 

CJ 
z 

^ 

a . 

f: 
cc 
< 

1 
$ 
c 
'ra 
5 : 
X 

S 

' -

CNJ 

0 

00 
O)" 

"00 

'-" 

" i ^ 
0 
to 

"w 
^ at 
t f 

"m 
CO 

CD 

T J 
C 
CO 

1 
0 
i n 
c 
« 
tL 
X 

I 

' w 

_ 

CO 

To 
CO 
CO 
UJ" 
CO 

"F̂  00 
UJ 

' 5 
i n 

r ~ 

0 
i n 
cn 
CO 

I 

T 3 

Q 

3 

>? 
X 

^ 

' n 

• * 

^ 
UJ 
0 
r -

O) 

•in 
cs 

^ 
r^ 
UJ_ 

' in 
rv 
r-^ 

C 

iS 
a . 
lb 

0 
0 

' ^ 

. ^ 

UJ 

^ 
CO 
r-̂  
•<!-" 

T -

cg 
CO. 

7^ 

^ 
CM 

co' 

^ 

eo" 

T J 
CD 
CL 

a. 
3 
• 

111 
cs 

0 
_C5 

' i n 

^_ 

CO 

^ 
tH 
00 
T -

CD 

Uj ' 

3 
CO 
00 
^ ' 
^ 

00 

CM' 

I n 
eg 

eg" 

1 ^ ffl 
a 
a 
0 

75 

1 ^ 

lo 
UJ 
cn 
T - " 

l o 
IV 
CO 

"co 

r -
10 
0 
co' 

"m 
esi 
0 
CM" 

1 
S 

1 

I 

"^ 

^_ 

00 

To 
UJ 
at 

"^ 
5 

~ 

^ 
CO 
UJ 

'cvi 
CO 

8 
ffl 

CO 

« 

a 
CO 

1 
cij 

_X 

'00 

tn 

00 

0 ) 

—̂ 

"^ CO 
0 

"m 

s 
•c 

1 ffl 

1 
ffl 

'O) 

^ 

0 
T— 

^ 
5 
*-

^ 

' w 

~ 
UJ 
o_ 
T -

' W 
• * 

CO 

s 
c 
0 

§ 
z 

1 
s 
ffl 

_oc 

' 0 

,-
t — 

UJ 

at 
OJ' 

U) 

eg" 

^ 

0 " 
• * 

~ 
•> 0 
CM" 

" o 
00 
01 

CO 

~^ 

^_ 

CM 

^ 
00 

^ 
^ ' 

'00 
rv 
CM_ 

CO 

CO 
t 

~ 
tn 

0 
eM 

•Jo 
i n 

CM" 

3 

CO 

"CM 

^_ 

CO 
r m 

To 
CO 

'oJ 
CO 

" W 

^ 

^^ 
UJ 
CO 
CO 

'JO 
CO 

ffl 

u 

a 
CD 

g 
2 
ra 
IL 

"m 

^_ 

• * 

^ 

^ 
CO 
O) 
co' 

r -

fm 
l \ 

^ 

rv" 

~ 
CM 
CM. 
CM" 

" o 
^ 10 

i 
" ^ 

UJ 

^ 

UJ 

"" 
CO 

OJ 

c 

0 

3 

c 

c 

H 

Tn 

CO 

^ 

' w 
' t 

u i 

1 
T 3 
c ra 

1 

i 
I 

To 

rv 
^-

"oi 
CM 
CO 

~^ 00 

CM 

Tn 
OJ 

a 
CO 
0 
£ 
a 

s 
1 1 . 

ffl 
5 
< 

"F^ 

00 
T — 

~ 
CO 
CM 
00' 
CM 

s IV 
co" 
• * 

0 

i 

"So 

CJ) 
T — 

Tn 
0 
0 
co' 
CM 

' " 

' i n 
0 
00 
00' 
CM 

' ^ 
IV 
CO 
CM" 
CO 

Tn 
CO 
CO, 

u j 
t -

T: CO 
0 

E5 

CO 
oc 

5 
z 

1 -

CO 
U l 

oc 

1 
"at 
r -

0 
eg 

Ul 
S 

3 

s 
0 
Z 
> 
OC 

iij a 

E | 
BC H 

0 2 
CD 
a 
•c 

oc 

8 

~ 
CM 

CM 
0 
00 
co" 

Tn 

rv" 

Tn 
CO 

OJ" 

2 

^ 

CM 
CM 

^ 

~~ 

^ 

a 
0) 
c 
'ra 
c 
0 
0 

1 
CD 
a 

CD 
DC 

^ 
_ 

CO 
eg 

CM 
CM 
CO 

^~ 

r -

u j 

" o 
IV 
jv 

2 

1 
1 
i -

s 
_ 

V 
CM 

^ 
CM 
^ 
• * ' 

^ 

To 
UJ 
CO 

CJ) 

U) 
UJ 
CJ) 
0 " 

CO 
OC 
UJ 
z 
< 

0 
o 

tn 
oc 
UJ 

< 
oc 
H 
_ l 

i 

s 
_ 

UJ 
eg 

"Si 
CM 

0 " 
CO 

To 
CJ 
00 
00" 
CM 

• 5 
CO 
C3 
CM" 
CO 
T -

^ 

CM" 
CO 

' ^ CO 
0 

J5 

0 
z 
< 
OJ 

ffi 
z 
- 1 

i 
Q 

C5 

I 



54 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repon/i«9/if expenses only. 

2. Repon by type of equipment all aitural expenses reianns 10 the equipment funcuons (silanes and wages, maienata, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubnonis. purcnased services and genenl). 

J. RLpon m column (b) net repair expense exeludins ibe cost to repair damaced equipmeoL 

SdiaAik 41S, column (b). will balance 10 Schedule 410. column (0 . as follows: 

(a) Loeomouvea. line i plus line 3> compared to tlie sum of SefaeduleHIO. Unes 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Da netnpenm 
Schedule 415, Equipmeat Damaged from Sdiedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221.222 plus 23S (excluding wreck repairs). Do aotftperttn 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipmenl (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipmeat (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared 10 Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307, indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wreck repairs). Z>e noif^porrm Schedule 415. 
Eqmpment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 30S. 

Note: Lilies 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 ara credit amounis. 

n>e allocation of freight ear repair expense reporuble on Schedule 415 by car types shall be m accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight tram 
repair costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreaation expense for each dass of equipmeat by car type shall be reported in calumiia'(c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplemeniary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreaation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will baianea to Schedule 410. column ( 0 , as followr. 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410. line 232 

e. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Floatmg Eqiupment (line 35): Passenger and Olher Revenue Equipmeat (line 36): Computer and 
Dau Processmg Eqiupment (line 37): Machuiery-Other Equipment (line 40): and Work aad Olher Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared 10 Schedule 410. line 317. 

5. Amortoauon adiustment of each equipmeat type whch is induded in column (c) shall be reponed in column (e) as a debit or credit 10 the 
appropnate line item: the net adjiistmeat on line 43 shall equal the equipment amonization adiustment appucable 10 equipmeat used m 
freight servtoe induded in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reponed in column (0 should balance u column (0 of Schedule 410 as foUows: 

a. Locomouves. line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207. 208. 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 aad 231. are reponed 
in Scheaule 414 and are not 10 be mduded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Reniais for AU Olher Equipment. Unes 32. 35.36.37. 40 and 41. will balance 10 Schedule 410, lines 311, 312.315 and 316. 
except for the mterchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported m Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanang Lease/Rentals Other Equipmeat u> Schedule 410. Do not repon in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7 Invesuneni base by types of cquipnwni ihaJI be reponed in coluiniu (g; and (h) and should noi include ihe cost of Equipmenl Used But Noi Owned 
when uie rents lAeretoie a>e included in ine leni for equipmem and Accounl Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-Z3-00. 
It snould inciuoe the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased 10 Olhers when die rents are included in the rem for Equipmem Accoum Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should also be induded when the rent is included in Accoum Nos. 31-12-00. 31-I3-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. inclusive. 

The grand loial of each equipment accounl in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal ihe loials of line iiems consututing the equipment 
acssuni totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

1- Accamulaied depreaation for each class of equipmem shaU be reponed in columns (1) and (j) The grand loul of each equipment reserve 
accounl in column <g). Schedule 335. shall equal ihe combined aggregate total accumulated depreaation for line items consutuung tne corre­
sponding equipmem accounis reporieo in columns (1) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE ~ EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Checic 

* 

• 

* 

* 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Other Locomotive - Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain 40 Foot 
Box - Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box - Equipped 
Gondola - Plain 
Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top - General Sen/ice 
Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
Refriqerator - Mechanical 
Refriqerator - Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi - level 
Flat - General Sen/ice 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freiqht Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FRIEGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Booies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line - Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems & word processing eguip. 
Machinery - Locomotives (see note 1) 
Machinety - Freiqht Cars (see note 2) 
Machinery - Other Eguipment (see note 3) 
Worl< & Other Non - revenue Eguipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

5.113 

70,189 

75,302 

0 

2,445 

25,887 

7,813 

5,728 

7,016 

10,520 

1,780 

(129) 

280 

1,234 

1,484 

358 

1,487 

(882) 

117 

(428) 

0 

64,690 

10,827 

165 

0 

(42) 

10.950 

1 

0 

1 

0 

12,178 

3,275 

6,763 

1,585 

8,048 

31,849 

182,792 

Note 1 The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, colum 
Note 2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, colum 
Note 3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, colum 

line 320 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(0 

2,480 

56,731 

59,211 

0 

1,421 

17,784 

11,219 

5,859 

7,800 

16,486 

3,195 

0 

579 

472 

2,422 

172 

1,368 

1,889 

222 

9,712 

0 

80.600 

3.465 

84 

62 

3.611 

22 

0 

22 

0 

29.878 

684 

1.610 

383 

16.157 

48,712 

192,156 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

244 

28 

272 

272 

Amortization 

Adiustment net 

during year 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

n (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
n (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 
n (0, lines 302 through 306. reduced by the allocable portion of 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE ~ EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(f) 

(3,537) 

(3,537) 

1,256 

289 

7.977 

84 

105 

(2.670) 

110 

8 

7,159 

(280) 

2.812 

2.532 

381 

(80) 

301 

6.455 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

67.050 

1.528,996 

1,596,046 

46,657 

512,566 

374,282 

251,141 

316,255 

521,919 

126,124 

11.380 

18.552 

59.844 

7.835 

59.488 

51,168 

7.516 

193.684 

2.558,411 

57,569 

1,443 

1.049 

60.061 

669 

669 

149,587 

24,009 

56,511 

13,443 

292,425 

535,975 

4.751,162 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

0 

8.047 

1,166 

9,213 

9.213 

Accumulated depreaation as ot 12/31 

Owned 

(1) 

55,029 

585,942 

640,971 

0 

42.049 

143.966 

61.389 

85,707 

247,891 

243,821 

43,843 

4.765 

14,717 

35,249 

2.872 

22.624 

17.232 

2.577 

43,675 

1,012,377 

33.213 

921 

478 

34.612 

324 

324 

72,840 

7,406 

17.433 

4,147 

106.660 

208.486 

1,896,770 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

0 

7,287 

1,020 

8,307 

8,307 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Note 1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 
Cars, and Other Equipment. 

Note 2 The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in 
column (c). Schedule 335 
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ĝ  
s 3 
O 

n 

• a 

a 
N 

S 
• a . 
a 
u 

c 
IS 

>« 
c 
§• 

a . 

ffl 
ffl 
o 

CO 

c 

ffl 
o 
o . 
E 

• a 

3 

•o 
Cd 

•̂  V} 

i 
o 

• o o 
C CO 
CO * 0 

o i l 
ffl -a 
ig ° 

1 - ra 

S 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



60 
Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1996 

n « 
c 

T3 

i 
3 
U 
c 

a « 
6 S 

a t i a J : 

01 l a . 

— o 
o o 

• ^ Ol 
a a 
S o 
to t5 
CO o > 

£ E o ^ 

o E 

•g « 

c 

n S S . = 
rs ^ 1= .A = 

11 I 

O 

OC 

o 
Q . 
CO 
z 
< 
oc 
I « 

IU 1 
-" i 
a 3 
IU o 

5i^ 
o £ 
z S 
(0 S 
UJ o 

u Q 
> 
oc 
IU 

tn 
a 
IU 
N 
I J 
< 
u 
IU 
0 . 
tn 

O 0, 
£ B 
i i 
a ffl 

11 

, . o 

o 
SB ? 
S O 01 
• S e a 
01 S ' ° -
fi r ^ •= 

3 'O >> "> " ffl 
«- i £ 

£ CO 

S .8 

I § 
s s s I 
£ S 

s s 

3 « 

11 o o 
CD 

(D ' , s 

s s 
e S 
'3 £ 
•o e 
s -D •g a 

M ffl 

^ 1 

W % 3 
Q) > CO 

I I 8 
a '2 o 

2 ? 2 
§ s 1 r̂  ffl — 
S? € cn 

1 ° ^ 
S ffl £ 
CC OT ffl 

. c £ 
o ffl w 
^ X • * -

^ 1 1 
ffl t : ^ 

J Z ffl ffl 
Cl - n " " 

CO g O l 

£ i '= 
<o o S 
E ••= a 
2 & & 
ffl S £ 
.£ ffl -o 

ill 
111 
ffl K I 
f :2 & 
£ ffl ffl 

s r i 
8 o *= 
<- i2 „ -
-i « ? 
S E E ^ ffl . 
3 § a 
5 e c 
« S" 6 

•o 
c 

8 

o 
cn 

cc s 
ffl 

CO 

2 

Q 

ffl C 

(Tl 

s ^ 

•a 
c 
a 

s I 

i i " 
c ® 
E «' 

ffl T l 

e s 
ffl u 

ffl " O ffl 

^ a ~ 

S S ^ 

•g o 2 
0 ,-
•£ § 2 
3 - s ffl 

T3 a £ 
C 01 ^ 
ffl • . C 
0 1 O O 

£ <» .ii 
•D £ 1 
g cn a 
- £ 2 
ffl -o ^ 
ffl U 10 

s 
s 
ffl 
3 

^ i £ = >> 

E 
ffl 

5 

ffl 2 r? 
> ffl P 
ffl a. u. 
- O p 
•O Ol I I 
c c o 
ffl 5 c 

O ^ 5 o i 

8 c 

o 

if 

S ". 
i n • * 

O ffl 

oc OC 

8 & 
£ ffl 
ffl s 
i n o 
• D c 
ffl o 
N Q . 

ffl ffl 
5 2 
6 £• 

• * - CO 
O CO ffl s 
& o 
g* ffl 
U CO 
CO -ffl -
O CD 

1^ 
iS (o 

= c 

" 'o a 
. £ £ CD » i a: 
S 8 
!S c ffl 
C — o 
ffl 01 •= 
9- ffl c 
X (0 ffl 
ffl C 10 

1 l l 
S ffl g 
ffl ffl £ 
jE £ S '^ . ffl 

?H 
a - 5 
>. "" s* 
ffl c .c 

« i s 
O O ffl 

E E 2 
ffl t r <B 
« o "o 
ffl a. ^ 

1.-1 

• = c ffl 

f •" ? E S .i 
o -tr ffl 
«; 'H ffl 

g JS 2 

- ^ CO 

E 
r 

o 

% • 

1 
ffl 

s. 

•= ° 
ffl (0 

£»• C 
c -5 
.^ ffl 
^ ffl 
ffl — 

e s >• s 

£ a - 5 ^ E 

a "X ffl E CJ QC 
O 

i n 

K 
o 

1 
ffl ffl to 

^ 
o 
c 
o 
a 
S 
o 

^ 

.o c 
•o E 

11 
ffl 
o 
ffl 

8 
ffl 

oc 
ui 

ffl 8 ffl 
& = £ 

ffl § o 
£ a c 

S •" & 
c io OC 

<o s 

ffl J 
" 1 ^ 

ffl £ 
Q . ffl 

ffl g 
1 B 
O ffl 

X ffl 
3 o. 

^ S -
c E ffl 
O 3 £ 
e 8 § 
s °. 

°o 00 c 

o 
Z 

10 

1 i -
O 3 .Q 
• " O " " 

o 

a 
U CO 
ffl 01 

a. u 

"I 
5 

CO 
ffl o 
> CO > . 

^ o o 

8 ' l a 

i_ ffl c -S 
O u IS 3 
O JC TJ -9 
S S CO .ts 

> o « 
••5 

CT 

ffl 

l l 
ffl g 

ffl 
• i « 
ta £ 

g ffl 
o " 
ffl 
c _ 
5 n 
CD C 

( 0 ffl 

o *-
o 
cn c 

IS Q. 
. - • = 

11 . CT 

ffl 
u 
U . 
o 
o 
o 
u. 
O 
I -

co •X 

il 
O O 



Road Initials NS Rail Year 1996 61 

Schedule 418 

Instniction 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary account 

Column 
(a) = pnmary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein 

(b) = the total investment in that pnmary account 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the current year amortization 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leases properties 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars In thousands) 

Pnmary Account No & 
Title 
(a) 

ACCT 53 - Freight Cars 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 
2.567.624 

Capital Leases | 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(c) 

9.213 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 
272 

Accumulated 
Amon. 

(e) 
8,307 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. A.NALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 

Check 

« 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 

U. S Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Normal Tax and Sunax 

Excess ProfTts 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 - 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 

Total - U. S. Government Taxes 

Total - Railwav Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

117.713 

276.978 

276.978 

225.470 

15.872 

13.941 

1.348 

533.609 

651.322 

Line 

No 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

B Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most ofien cause a diffeiential between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other particulars which 

cause such a difTerential should be listed under the cpauon Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each 

less than SIOO.OOO, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify) 

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning ofthe year total of Accounts 714. 744.762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a) 

3 Indicate m column (c) the net change in Accounts 714. 744.762 and 786 for the net tax effect of uming differences ongmating and reversing in the current 

accounting penod. 

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate. including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss cany-forward or a loss carry-back 

5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total ofthe contra charges (credits) to Account 557. Provision for Deferred Taxes, and 

Account 591. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative toul of columns lb), (c). and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

fa) 

Accelerated Depreciation. Sec 167 I R C . Guideline lives pursuant 

to Rev Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated Amortization of Facilities. Sec 168 I R.C 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I R C 

Amortization ofrights of wav. Sec 185 1 R C 

Other (Specify) - Tax Benefit Transfer Leases 

Reserves, including casualty & other claims 

Employee Benefits 

Retiree Health & Death Benefit Obligations 

Taxes, including State and Propeity 

Miscellaneous 

Unrealized Holding Gams 

TOTALS 

Beginning ofyear 

balance 

(b) 

2.659.234 

6.825 

46.673 

27.968 

33.824 

(161.903) 

(158.747) 

(138.084) 

(155.517) 

46.686 

219.062 

2.426.021 

Net credits 

(charges) for 

current year 

(c) 

81.905 

(445) 

(2.712) 

1.120 

(2.246) 

13.266 

11.062 

862 

(6.068) 

(6.507) 

90.237 

Adjustments 

(d) 

908 

908 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

2.741.139 

6.380 

43.961 

29.088 

31.578 

(148.637) 

(147.685) 

(137.222) 

(161.585) 

40.179 

219.970 

2.517.166 

Line 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Railroad Annual Report R-l Adjustments in column (d) represent adjustments for FAS 115 
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450. ANALYSIS OF T.WES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

'Footnotes 

I If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit $ -0-

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected. 

(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year S N/A 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounung purposes S N/A 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current yeai's tax accrual S N/A 

(4) Add amount of prior yeai's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual S N/A 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credit S N/A 

2 Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

carryover on January 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made S None 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments: 
570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 
Pnnciples; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retamed Eamings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Earnings, 
620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropnations released reflect 
appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess 
of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

519 

519 

519 

603 

Item 

(b) 

Growth in cash surrender value of corporate owned life insurance 

Gains on the disposition of land 

Life insurance proceeds from corporate owned life insurance 

Release of sinking fund reserve due to maturity of the NWs 1st Consolidated 
Mortgage Bond. 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

57,878 

23,556 

8,207 

17,236 

65 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the 
close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year after 

the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names of all parties pnncipally 
and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

(a) Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

Tnple Crown Sen/ices 
Company 

Carlyle Towers, L.L.C. 

Descnption 

(b) 

Refunding & improvement Mortgage Series 
"C- bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54) 

Equipment Trust Certificates, Series 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series 1994 

1st Mortgage 

(a) Jointly and Severally with BN, CSX Transp., ICG, MKT, 
MP and SSW 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7,787 & int. 

19,440 & int. 
20,031 & int. 

1,425 & int. 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the 
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at the close of the year ot entered into and expired dunng the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after 

date of issue, nor does it include ordinarv surety bonds or undertakinqs on appeals in court proceedmqs. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Year 1996 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Joint and 
Several 

Joint and 
Several 

Several 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnting. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of 
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and 
the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate 

of wntten and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted 
plus marketable secunties). 

6. When a carner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of detit capital 

1. Debt Outatandlng at End of Year: 

Line # 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No 

751 

764 

765/787 

768 

788.5 

788 

789 

770.1/770.2 

II. Intereat Accrued Durina 

Line # 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directty Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Rnad Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200. L. 44 

Sch. 200. L. 45 

Sch. 200. L. 48 

Sum L. 1-8 

Note 1. 

Note 1 

Sum L. 10 and 11 

L 10 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 11 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

L 9 - L 12 

(L. 13 X L. 15) + L. 10 

(L. 14 XL. 15) + L. 11 

1 Balance at j 
Close of Year 

27,200 

56.001 

7.851 

357,713 

182,895 

22,115 

(3.247) 

650.528 

35,184 

593.334 

628.518 

5.60% 

94.40% 

22.010 

36.417 

614,111 1 

the Yeer: 1 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directiy Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
•Net of capitalized interest $(11,904). Amount on line 24 is "Other Interest exoense" and does not relate to 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

(L. 18 + L. 19) - L. 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L. 21 - (L 22 + L 23) 

L. 22 + (L. 24 X L. 13) 

L. 23 + (L 24 X L. 14) 

L. 25 div by L. 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

conventional debt as reoorted 

Balance at 1 
Close ol Year 

138.331 

353 

(4) 

138,680 

2,513 

43,779 

92,388 ' 

7,687 • 

130,993 1 

21.11% 

21 33% 

on line 9 I 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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I.NSTRUCTIO.NS CONCERNI.NG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Suic panicuian ot oil tracks operaitd by the resoondem ai the close of the year, according to the tollowing classification 
111 Line owneo b> respondent 
12: Line owned bv propneiarv companies 
'3) Line operateo under lease lor j speciftea sum. lessor being (Al an afflliated corvoraiion. or iB) independent or not afHIiated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or acreemeni tor contingent rent, owner being lAl an affiliated corporation, ur iBi inaepenoent or not affihated with 

respondent 

(31 Line operated under iroccogr rights 
Give suDtotals for each of the several numeered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lengths ol track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with lootings, i e . counting one-half mile and over as a venule mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-naif mile 
In column lai insert the figure land letter, if an> i indicating its class in accoidance with the preceding classification 
In column (bl give the vanous proponions or eacn class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified un separate lines in the vanous gfoupings For each listing, in column Id) give its entire length (the distances between teimini 
01 single or firsi main track i. and in the lollowing columns the lengths ot second main track, all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tuni-uuts. wav 
twiicning tracks, and vard >witching tracks. These clastcs ot tracks are defined as follows 

.luminf tracks Running tracks, passing tncks . crosb-uven. etc . including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Wa\ sKiichint i rons Station, team, inuustrv and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mainuined 
Yard stfiicmnt tracks Yards wnere separate switching services are mainl.:ined. including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The returns in columns ihi jnd iii should include tracks ^er\lng industnes. such as mines, mills, smellers, lactones, etc Tracks belonging to an 

inousirv tor unich no rent is payable ^hould nut be included 
TracKS leading to and in gravel and sand pus and guames. the cost of which is chargeaole to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out maienal for 

the respondent s use. should not be included 
Class 111 includes all lines ooeraied b\ the resoondem .it tne close uf the vear to which it has title in perpetuity 

Class C) includes eacn une. lull title to wnich is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent i i .e. . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligations are neld b> or lor ine respondent, and which is operated b> the respondent or an affiliated svstem corporation without anv accounting to the said 
propneiarv coiporaiioni It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks ur obligations rest in a corporation controlled bv ur 
contrulling the respcmdent. out m ihetase oj ant sui n ini lusion tiie fat t tuf the relation lo the responiieni ofthe corporaium holdint the securities ihould be fiilly 
seijorih in uiooinoit .\n inaciitr i orporaiiim is une which has been practically absortied in a cuntrolling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers us financial altairs. ii ii maintains an urganizaiiun. ii dues so only tor the purpose ut complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
prapen% or irancnises 

Class 131 includes all tracks operated under a lease or lormal convevance of less than the grantor s inteiest in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rem reserved The laci that the lessor does ur dues nut maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class i-ii IS Ihe same as class i3i except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other tact 
Class ISI includes all tracks operated and maintained bv others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trams In the road of this 

class the respondent has no piuonciarv rights, bui unlv me nghts ul a licensee, include in this class, also, all n u m tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent upcrates over them, but does not have exclusive possessicm of them 

Road held bv the respondent as luini ar common utt nrr ur a yciini lesser or under anv joint arran^emeiu should be shown in its appropnate class, and Ihe entry 
uf lengm shuuld be oi the enure Icngtn ul the puniun jointly held The class symbol should have the letter (Jl attached 

Ruad uoeraied bv inc respunucni as jgcni lur jnuihcr earner shuuld not be included in this schedule 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
1 
1 
U 
I J 
I J 
I J 

3 
3A 
38 
3BJ 

4 
48 
48J 

5 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 
3 3 % 
7 5 % 
6 7 % 
5 0 % 
3 3 % 

Total Class 1 

1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 

Total Class 3 

1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 

Total Class 4 

1 0 0 % 
0 % 

Total Class 5 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

Running 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 
12 ,084 

7 
3 

12 ,094 

9 4 

5 5 7 

6 5 1 

1 2 
5 

1 7 

8 6 9 
6 5 1 

1,520 

14 .282 

N/A 

tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 
Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
(d ) 

1,285 
5 
4 

1,294 

2 2 6 

2 2 6 

2 7 4 
6 5 

3 3 9 

1.859 

Miles of 
all ottier 

mam 
tracks 

(e) 
5 6 

5 6 

4 

4 

2 3 
2 1 

4 4 

104 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

( f ) 
1,625 

4 
5 

1 

1,635 

1 

7 0 
1 

7 2 

9 4 
2 7 

1 2 1 

1.828 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(g ) 
1,875 

15 

10 
3 

1,903 

3 

5 9 

6 2 

1 
1 

2 

5 2 
4 8 

1 0 0 

2 .067 

Road Initials NSRail Year 1996 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
4 ,112 

14 
6 
7 
3 

2 2 
2 

4 ,166 

2 2 
2 

1 2 5 
5 

154 

3 3 

3 3 

4 5 1 
138 

5 8 9 

4 ,942 

TOTAL 

(1) 
2 1 , 0 3 7 

4 5 
18 

7 
3 

3 3 
5 

2 1 , 1 4 8 

1 2 0 
2 

1,041 
6 

1,169 

3 3 
13 

6 

5 2 

1,763 
9 5 0 

2 ,713 

2 5 , 0 8 2 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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80 Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1996 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Insinicunns Tor repoiung freighi-irain cur daia 

1 Give panicuian of each or ihc vannus classes nf equipment which rcspondcni owned or leased dunng the year 

2 In column Id) give ihc number of units purchased or built in company shops In column lei give die number of new uniis leased from olhers fhe term "new" 

means a unit plated in service for the first umc on any railroad 

i Units leased to othen for a period of one year or more are reponablc in column In) Uniis temporanly ouiof respondem's service and rented to othen for less 

than one year arc to be included in column (i) Units rented fmm odiers for a period less than one year should not be included in column (|) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

3A 

.17 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4.-1 

46 

47 

4S 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cmss 

Ckec-k 

Class of equipment and car dcsignauons 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box can - 4C 
(B1__.B2 ) 

Plain hux can - SO' and longer 
(B3_0-7. B4 J)-7.B5_ _. B6_ _. 
(B6._.B7__.B8 ) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A_5_) 

Plain gondola can 
(All Codes G & J_ _ 1 . J_ _2. J_ _3. J_ _4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper can 
(C__1.C__2.C__3.C__4) 

Open lop hopper can - general service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cus - special service 
(J_ .0 . and All Code K) 

Kcfngcraior cars - mechanical 
(R_ 5_. R_6 _. R_ 7_. R. X_,R_9_) 

Kefngcraiiir cars - nnn-mechanicjl 

( R - « _ . R . I - . R _ 2 J 

Flat cars-lOFC/COHC 
(All Code P. Q and S. Except 08 ) 

Flal can - mulu-levei 
(All Code V) 

rial cars - general service 
(F10_, F20.. F30_) 

Flal can - olher 
(F_l_. F_2_, F_3_, F_4_. F_5_. F_6_. 
F_8_, F40_) 

Tank can - under 22.0UU gallons 
(T_ _0. T_ _ 1 , T_ _2. T_ _3. T_ _4. T_ _5) 

Tank cars - 22.U(XI gallons and over 
(T__6,T__7.T__g.T__9) 

All Olher Ircighi can 
(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L and Q» ) 

TOTAL(lines36lo52) 

Caboose 1 Al l Code M->I30I 

TOTAL Mines 53. 54) 

Uniis in service ofrcspon-
deni al beginning of year 

Time-mileage 

can 

(h) 

7 

3,308 

19.531 

12,029 

9.464 

14,B64 

26.243 

3,578 

435 

1.842 

937 

329 

1,951 

2.065 

96.583 

N/A 

96,583 

All olhcn 

(I) 

4 

4 

261 

265 

Changes dunng Ihe year 
units inslalled 

New uniis 

purchased 

nr huili 

(d) 

208 

259 

90 

557 

557 

New or 

rc-buill units 

leased from 

nUien 

(c) 

50 

1.692 

1.742 

1,742 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuili uniis 

rcwnilen into 

property accounis 

(t) 

314 

314 

314 

All olher uniis. 

including reclassi-

focaiopm amd sec-

pmdjadimots 

purchased or 

lea.sed from othen 

(E) 

2 

907 

2,592 

2 

24 

2 

1 

3 

2 

55 

3,590 

3,590 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Road Inilials: .NS Rail Year 1996 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column im) should show aggregate capacity for all units reponed in columns (k) and (1). as follows For frcight-irain cars, repon the nominal capacity (in tons 

of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of ihe 

commodity which the car is intended lo carry cuslomanly 

a Time-mileage cars refers to fieight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and line 

haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No 

.36 

37 

.38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4.S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units leuied from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased.including 

reclassification 

(h) 

7 

1,356 

2.795 

29 

42 

1,870 

4,612 

327 

210 

69 

1 

28 

69 

379 
11,794 

30 
11,824 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

1,954 

17,825 

14,592 

9,578 

12,438 

21,592 

3,341 

188 

1,006 

936 

301 

1,835 

1,741 
87,327 

231 
87,558 

leased from 

others 

(J) 

390 

105 

2,272 

41 

38 

770 

49 

4 

3,669 

3,669 

Total in service of respondeni 

(col (1) & (J)) 

Time - Mileage 

cars 

(k) 

1,954 

18.215 

14,592 

9.683 

14,710 

21,633 

3,341 

226 

1.776 

936 

301 

1,884 

1,741 

90,992 
N/A 

90,992 

All Other 

0) 

4 

4 
231 
235 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

in col (k) & (1) 

(seems 4) 

(m) 

149,635 

1,418.216 

1.633,661 

950,473 

1,544,739 

2.301.701 

341.773 

15.679 

112.848 

38,723 

25,003 

176.188 

378 

119,220 
8,828,237 

N/A 
8,828,237 

Leased to others 

(n) 

7 

51 

2 

60 

60 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car dcsignanons 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats. lighters, etc ) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _, Z67_, Z68_. Z69_ 

DryvanU2__,Z__.Z6_. 1-6 

Flat bed U3__,Z3 

Open bed U4__,Z4__ 

Mechanical refrigerator U5 , Z5_ _ 

Bulk hopper UO__,Z0__ 

Insulated U7 Z7__ 

Tank'ZO__, U6__ 

Other trailer and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9_ _. 
Z8__,Z9__) 

Tractor 

Track 

TOTAL (lines .S9 to 69) 

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(W 

N/A 

N/A 

All odiers 

(c) 

1 

1 

2 

111 

4,127 

19 

157 

4 

2 

15 

4,435 

Changes During Ihc Year 

Unils installed 

New units 
purchased 

or buiil 

(d) 

2 

30 

32 

New units 

leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units re-

wnnen into prop­
erty accounts 

(f> 

All Other units 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased from odiers 

(g) 

1,199 

1,208 

2,407 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Musi have fitnng code "CN" to qualify for lank otherwise it is a bulk hopper 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, including 

reciassificauon 

(h) 

24 

6 

3 

33 

Units al close of year 

Owned and used 

(1) 

1 

1 

2 

113 

2.130 

13 

187 

1 

2 

15 

2,461 

Leased from 

others 

0) 

1,199 

3,181 

4,380 

Total in service of respondent 
(col. (1) & 0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

All Olhers 

(1) 

1 

1 

2 

1,312 

5,311 

13 

187 

1 

2 

15 

6,841 

Aggregate capacity 

in col (k)&(i) 
(see ins 4) 

(m) 

134,025 

277 

4,487 

23 

40 

340 

139,192 

Leased to otheis 

(n) 

923 

923 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 
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114 Roadlmtials NSRail Year 1996 

710S U M T COST O F EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING TIIE VEAR 

(Dollais in ihousands) 

1 C u e paHiculan as icqucsud. separalclt. for the vanous classes ofncv onus and rcbuih uiiils of equipmenl msullcd bt icspondenl dunng ihe tear If 

infonnaiion legaiding die cost of an> uniu inslaJIcd is nol eomplele al ume of filing of lepon. die units should be omilled. bui lefcirnce lo ihe number of unils 

omincd should be given in a foouiole. die deuils as lo i»sl lo be gii-en in ihe repon of die folloning year The cosl of unils under consuuclion al die close of 

dict-carshouldnolbeief lccledm this schedule even though pan oflhc cosl appears in die pn)pen> accounl for die t-car Indicate m column (el nhelher an 

including units acquired Ihiough capiialized leases (Ll 

2 In column lal list each class or n p e of locomoun unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a sepaiaie line B> class is meant die standaid classincalion 

used 10 distinguish t> pes of locomotive units freight can oi odier equipmem adopted bv die Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include ph> sical 

chaniclcnsiics requested b> Schedule 710 Locomolive units should be idenuflcd as u> p o m r souree. nhcel anangement. and horeepouei per unit such as 

mulbplc-puipose diesel loeomouve A unils IB-B). 2300 IIP Cars should be idcnufied as lo special consuuclion or service ehaiaetensties. such as aluminum-

covered hopper ear (LO), sleel boxcus-special s emce (X API e u For TOFOCOFC show n-pe of equipmenl as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3 In column (e) show the total ucight in tons of 2.000 pounds l l ie weight oflhc equipment acquired should be UK weight empt\ 

4 Hie COS! should be die complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling chaiges 

i D a n for dus schedule should be confined to die units reponed m Schedule 710. columns (e) and (e) for locomolive unils, passenger-nam can and 

companv sen'icc c a n and columns (d) and ( 0 for freight train cara. floating equipmenl and highwav revenue equipment Disclose new units in die uppei 

sectnin ofdlis schedule and in dM lower sccuon disclose rebuilt unils acquired or rewnllen into die respondenfs accounts I V tenn ' n e w ' as used herein shall 

mean a unit or units placed in sen/iee for die firat ume on anv railroad 

6 All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or pan wilh uicenlive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnaielv uJentified by 

footnote or sub4ieading 

NEW UNITS 

Line 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

IS 

IV 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(a) 

G E D9-10CW 6-Axlc 4 000 HP 

Steel 11200 CU FT Woodchip Gondolas (CTSI 

Aluminum Equipped lloppeis (HTS) 

Steel 60 Foot l2S-Ton Boxcara (XL) 

Sleel 60 Foot 125-Ton Boxcara IXP) 

Inteimodal Dump Chassis (Z) 

TOTAL 

of units 

(b) 

120 

259 

90 

108 

100 

30 

2 

709 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(0 

24.600 

9.576 

2.335 

4,589 

4,550 

92 

25 

N/A 

Total 

cost 

(d) 

141.497 

14.440 

5,517 

8.800 

9.559 

256 

68 

180.137 

Mediod of 

acquisiuon 

(e) 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

N/A 

Line 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

> 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

REBUILT UNIT.S 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 

}l 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

311 

39 

Sleel 60 Foot lOO-Ton Boxcar (XL) 

Suel 16 Fool 100-Ton Boxcar IXL) 

Sleel SO Fool l2S-Ton Boxcar IXP) 

Sleel 116 Fool 70-Ton Boxcar IXP) 

Sleel Dfi Foot lOO-Ton BoxcarlXP) 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

1 

61 

S 

1 

246 

314 

1.023 

43 

3,890 

196 

57 

13,854 

N/A 

N/A 

34 

2.602 

213 

45 

9,357 

12,251 

192.388 

C 

C 

c 
c 
c 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

27 

2> 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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724. R A I L S L A I D W A D D I T I O N A L T K A C K 5 A N D I N N E W L I N E S A N D E X T E N S I O N S 
l O o l l m in Thousandsl 

1 Give pwi icu lan of all rails i pp l ioJ dunng ihe y e v m connection wi th the conMfuci ion o f new t n c k . 
fn colunui i * l classify the kind o f rail applied as fol lows 

11) New i ieel rails. Bessemer process 
(21 New sieel rails, open-heanh piucess 
(3) New rails, special allov idescnlie mure ful lv in a fuuinuiei 
(41 ReUy rails. 

: Reniras in columns i c i and i |( i >liuulU t v rrpuneU in W H O L E numbers Fraciiuns u f less ih^n one-hall t t iould be disreiiarded. and fractions of one-half or 
more Ihould be counted as one 

.̂  The renims in columns id ) and i h l i h o u l j include the CUM uf l iMding j t Ihe putni u f purchase readv Kir «hipmeni. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
Ihe cost of handling rails in general Mippix j n d <iuncc y v d s Tlie C I H I U I unloading, hauling over cafner ^ > w n l ines. <nd placing tne rails in tracks and o f train 
service in connection w i ih ihe d is inbui i im u l ihe rail «h>iuld nm be included in ihis NChedule 

Line 
No 

Class 
ul 

rail 

i j i 

4 

1 

h 

i"i u 
8 i 

q ' ^ 

10 • 

I I ' >* 

13 

n 1 

M 

IS 1 

16 h 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

WtfMlii HI rail 

Pounds 
per \d t t l 
uf rail 

Ih l 

Number 
o l tuns 

i:.0(X) Ib l 

IC) 

1 
75 56 

100 

100 

112 

l i s 

130 

131 

132 

132 

r 1 
u ! 1 

19 i 

^ O l 4 

->! 1 

• 13 1 

-:. i 
74 J 

T < 

36 

27 

28 
7" 
}0 

)! 
12 
IJ 
H 
11 
J6 

136 

133 

2 . 1 4 1 

1 ,747 

690 

h 

32 

4 . 1 8 4 

2 ,713 

1 

1 1 
TOTAL 1 " 'A 111 .567 

T u u l CUM 111 rail ap­
plied in running tracks. 
pa»in< ir j i . l .N. c n i s f 

l ivers, etc . Junng year 

i J l 

7 

2 6 1 

322 

126 

0 

16 

731 

480 

1 .943 

Average cost 
per tun 

C.OOO lb) 

l e l 

nfi.so 

1 2 2 . 0 0 

1 8 4 . 0 2 

1 8 2 . 1 8 

1 1 5 . 9 1 

5 0 6 . 2 7 

1 7 4 . 6 4 

1 7 6 . 9 2 

1 6 7 . 9 1 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. .STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

W e i i h i o f rai l 

Pounds 
per yard 

l l f rai l 

I f ) 

100 

100 

112 

115 

130 

1 3 1 

132 

] 3 2 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

12.000 lb) 

l«> 

6 

49 

509 

494 

35 

119 

69 

? , a i 5 

2 . 7 6 5 

6 . S R I 

Total cusi o f rail ap­
plied in yanl . station. 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

Ih) 

3 

6 

92 

82 

4 

14 

35 

463 

1 .417 

2 .116 

Average cost 
per ion 

(2.000 lb) 

ID 

5 6 3 . 9 4 

1 1 6 . q s 

1 8 1 . 7 2 

1 6 5 . 8 5 

1 1 5 . 9 1 

1 1 6 . 9 7 

5 0 1 . 3 2 

1 6 3 . 2 5 

5 1 2 . 5 2 

3 0 7 . 4 7 

5 4 . 6 2 

3 0 . 2 4 

U n : 
No. 

1 
2 

J 
4 

5 

f, 

g 

f 
10 
II 
12 
1; 
M 
|< 
\fi 

JS 
19 
70 
71 
77 

2? 
7ft 
77 
711 
79 
10 
11 
12 
11 
J4 

1̂  
J6 
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7:.t. WKKiHT l»K RAM. 

Give ine n.iriii,ui.ir> cjlled lor ocins mnccrning ine rujd .md irjcx operjied by me respondeni 41 ihc close of ihe ye.ir Only me resoono-

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

i 

s 

5 

6 

7 

I 

9 

10 

I I 

,2 

1 : 

14 

15 

16 

cm J p ropon ion 01 (Oiniiv o - o e u m i i c j ^ c i n o u l u oc in t ludeu Under -We i ^h i o f r a i l . " Ihe venous we i f n i s of raiis snould De »iven Ro.id ̂ nd 

irjcK occupied unacr i r j i . i i j «e n»n i or o iner l o r m 01 hcenw snould no i De included here in , bu i 4II road 4nd irack neld unuer j n y f o rm of 

lejse iKr^n i ing e i i i u s i v c DOsses«ion 10 ine lessee! >nould be included. 

Weight o f 

rails per 

yard 

la) 

/ ^umts 

140 

136 

L ine-hau l c o m ­

panies (mi les o f 

main track 1 

( b l 

4.19 

Swi icnmg and ler-

minal companies 

(mi les o f all i racxsl 

Ic) 

889.90 1 

• 133 43.55 

i 132 1 9,202.57 

1 131 1 465.25 

» 130 1 312.28 

115 I 1,183.96 

!• 112 I 710.92 

L 110 72.00 1 1 

' 105 13.72 I 

100 } 732.46 1 

^ 90 

85 

80 

75 

70 

17 i 

.>[ 
19 i 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2 6 ' 

27 I 

28 r 

29 t 

30 1 

31 t 

32 

33! 

34 1 

35 . 

36 

37 : 

31 f 

39 1 

40 : 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

41 

270.13 

254.88 

70.92 

88.56 

26.39 

Remarks 

(d) 

L ine 

N o . 

I 

2 

3 

k 4 

5 

6 

' 7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

1 '2 

.3 

14 

15 

0 ,6 

• 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

31 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

; 

1 

1 

; 

I 
I 
B 
I 
I 
I 
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INSTXUCnONS CONCZXNING tXTUKNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS 

I'nii Tnio. War Traio. and Threudi Trtui data unoar l ions 2. J. 4. 6. and 12 sJull be obtained froin eooaueier'i vfieei reponi (freisAiy or 
sunder neerot. Umi m m lervioe is a «•»—•-••»««< scaeduled aauiiie type aervice in equipment (Railroad or privaieiy ownea) dediceted to sucn 
service, movms baiween on im and dasiinaiion. The apptacaele lanfls and/or eoniraos leaeraiiy require thai a speoTic mmunum tonnaie or 
wanuiT of carloads be tendered as a unit for sntpmcai on one bill of ladint or other siiippmi documeni m a solid tram for movemem between 
onim aad i fmnsi inn Sucii lanfrs aao/or coniraas fsasnii ir coaiam resoKied deienuon provtaioBS and are suejcn to time-voiume require-
mean wtaca icflea the appreiimeie capKiiT of the uaii nams for the suied penoo. Way Trams are defmed u trams operated primarily to 
(aiher aad dombuie ears m road lervwe and move then beiwcen wey suuons er way pomts. Throuin Traias are those iraiaa operaien between 
two or m o n mamr coaceairaimn or datnbuuoo points. Oo not indude Unit Tram siatniKS in Way and Tlirouaa Tram siaiisiia. A Work Tram 
u a tram operated soieiy or prcpendefanily for the purpose of traasportiai company freighi. work equipment or compeny employees. Statisua 
for Work Trams inoutd be reported under Item 11 only. Slaiisties related to compeny equipment, company employees and company freitni 
movim m traaaportaimn trama are not to be reponed la item 11. but are to be reported ui items ^17 . 6-04. 7.02. and 1-04 aaa 1-05 as 

. L K. and L-

1 A) Repon miles of road opented at close of yeer. cschidmi mdusunl incss. yard tncks. aad sidinis. 
(B) A m m ii i i i i a the movement of a t n m a dtweace of 1 mile, in oompuimcmm-miles. fractions rcpieaenaac less dua one-half mile shall 

be doretaioed and other fracimns eonsmarcd M 1 mile. T n m MUes—Runaiac snail be based oa the actual dMsaes rua between isrmiaais aad/ 
or itaimas and shall be computed from the oflioal iiraa laaias or dsiaaBB laeiea. Tnu-miles i h i i i not be inereeaed to cover the ruaamt of 
loeomoiives from shops to terminals, doubhnt Mils, switeama, or other work st wey autwns. or for the service of helper er pusher iocoaieuvce 
or of earn uxameuveeoa doueie-iiead or tnpls-nead mum. When the cvner 's trams a a detoured over fore«a roads, the milea shall be com­
puted on the besa of the mdes actually run and m aGcordaace woh the servce parformed. Trsia-milas shall be kept sepentely for trams hauled 
by lecomonvea aad i naH amved by mou ia rs . 

IC) Al r a a leir-propelled uau of i I to cBfir f re^ i i i or i r txaOIe. sad a not 

ID) A locomotive aielf-propetled uau of equiimieai 
locomotine uaii a dsiaaee of 1 laila uader its own power, 
of locomouves m helper l e r vM aaall be 

(E}Ali 
(B)ri 

solety for moviat other 
•las made by sll loeonioiive 

of aenial dauasa n m m 

A locomotive uan-mde a a 
uBiis. Exchide milea made by 

uau-mdas m roed semce shall he 
aad o f lka l time laaias for 

of a 
Mi lM 

raa baiweea lamawls and/or sutma^ Follow lasnucneas 

I per hour for the iima actually m such servKe. iaelude 

(C) Ysrdswitehiatl 
Inchide nutai altowed to ywd 1 

l e i U w n i a o f 6 f 
I m yantei 

(H> Use car ' * - T " " — shown m Schedule 710. Uadar Railraed Owned sad 1. isssd csn. Items 4-Oi aad 4-1 i , rapon hdih f d rem can aad 
rripumieiia' own CKS while en the bne of the respoiriaai mimed, ia lieam ^ 1 3 and 4-15 repon the pnvate-iiae eatefones. milea for.pnvate-
liae CHS (whether or not uader railraed eoaireil aad stopper ijenert can. A eer-nulo a a movemem of a uau of ew equipmeat a daiaace of 1 
mile. Repon miles mede by llaicHS carrymt loedad hitfnrey t n i l a n or empty hiaheray traden movm« uadar revenue bdliais aa leaded freitai 
car-aides sad mdes made by flatcan cairymt other empty tuttmwr m i l a n aa empqr frevhi ear-mdaa. Eschide miles mada by nwiercen aad 

I by buHiiam can ofother ihaa rapanmi eamar ss slaepmt car-milaa m item 543. Repon mtd. np iem I 
aa 5-02 cambamaoa csn. la item 5-OS. 

(I) Escfaide ftom i t e m 4 ^ ) i . ^ i i , 4 . | ] , aad 4-15 car-mdaa of work aquipmenb can cairymiGompeay freight aad ao-paymeat can moviasm 
. lachide auca car-miles m Item ^ 1 7 . fcll. and ̂ 19 . No peymeat car-milaa are milea made by pnvaie-ime can lother ihaa 

I a loeead aaalor a^pqi aula baaa. If the f 
. ma leadaa aad Min ' • • 'ea shauid am be f 

i j ) Rcpen imks acaially raa by pesiengaiHiam can m usnHwisiiaa icfVKe. Pasaeager-ifam car-milcs include miles nm by coaches sad can 
in which patKugara a n earned u rcfuiar an f f faies WIUMHI exaa charfe for space occupied: inilaa nm by cememaaoo peiwntsr aad baggafe. 
paucnger and nai l , pesiengtr aad cxonat: miica lua by sleepmg. perlor aad other can for which aa exna fan a charged: mies lua by diamg, 
cafe, aad other can devoted eaduanely to da serving of maala aad odar a f iu lu ia iua sad by club, lo 
by Odar psMeagef-tnm can when serviess aie romhiian such aa haggife. cap 

'K) Fram eenducton' er dapeichen' tram reports er other 
weight of all loeamouve umn moved 1 mrie m iraaapananaa 
ions behmd loeamoave umts icsn aaa eonieais. csbeosesi 
Noa-nveaue grass laa-mdes m traasaonatwa irana ladud 
iba. H die average vwgki per pesseagar, aad 4 tons sa tha w 

appropraw nuroe. compuw we«hi in tons <2,000 pouads. item 6-01 mchidas 
Ton-mdes of momrasn should be eachided. IieaM 6-02 aad »0J i iiiaeeeui 

one mde in iraaaponaima irams (eschiduig aea-«eveaue gram lea-mdas). 
Id cHS csrryiag eompeay f n « h i (sad tbmt coataatsi. Use 150 

of eonieais of ea 

tram reporu or other aeproprute souice. eompum ton-milee of fmghL Ton-mdee lepraeent the number of tons of 
freight moved one mile in transponaiMn tram. Include net ton-milea in motorcar nams. Exchide LcJ. shipment of 

beggaga express cars. Toial Ton-Mdes Revenue Freight ahould coiiespond to tne Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

trsm 

' U 
revenua and 
freight handled in 

IM) Road service repreaenaeapeed ume of tranaporuwairaaMlbotn ordinary aad light) beneaiheumeofleevmglhemual 
tha lime at the final lemmala. includmg traias twnchuig at wey itaiions and detays on roed as shown by eoadueian' or 
reports, inchide umo of meioresr service performed by tram locomouves at termmals aad way sutmaa. Repon I B Item 9-02 m m 
houn inrtiided in item 9^)1. Tram swiichmg a the ume spent by the tram wntle performmg iwitchmg servae at termmals and way 
wnera no reguler yard servae a mamtained. A m m hour a independent of the numher of locomouvee m the tram. 
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IHSTKUCTIONS OONCOUdHG RmiRNS TO BE tMDE IR SCHEDULE 7SS-CONri.imEn 

(R) Yard switching hoiiza era hours expended in ewitching service perfoined by yard crews in ynzii>< where 
regular awltehios aervice ia aaintainad, including switching and transfer service in connection with t)ie 
tranaportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Boura in yard switching are Independent of the 
nialMr of locoBOtlvoB used. 

(O) Hork-train ailes inaide tha miles run by traina engaged in eoopany service auch as official inspection; 
inspection treiaa for railway Co^issioners for which no revenue is received; trains running epeclal with fire 
apparatus to aava carrier's property deetruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
froB work whan ne tranaportation charge ia aade, wrecking trains; trains run aolaly for the purpoae of 
tranaporting eompany aatarial; trains run for dlatrlbuting aatarial and supplies for use in coimectinn with 
operationa; and all other traina uaad in work-train eervicea. Exclude ailes run by Incoomtives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company aatariala in coapany ahopa or aatarial yards in crmnectiim with regular yard 
switehing aervice or in ewitcblBg equipBOOt for repaira In betawon yards and shops. 

(P) Tba Btmbor of loaded freight cars shall be obtained frea the conductors' wheel mport end shall be the 
e m of all loaded cars hndled by eech train. For azampla, if e car aoves loaded (1) in a wey train froa the 
origination pointa, (2) in two through traina, and (3) in a way train to the deatinatinn point, the tntal coioit 
of loaded cara would be four: two counta for the aovaaenta in the way trems and two cmmts for the einveawnts 
in through traina. Therefore, each ear originated or received fra a connecting earner receives en initial 
count, plua one count for each aubaequent phyaical tranafer between trelns on respondents lines. No eriditionol 
count is givan beeauae of craw change or changes in track identification niaiber unless there is e physical 
tranafer of the cer between trains. Each car aoving rnider revenue billing shall be coneidered es a loaded cer. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded end unloaded to end trcan TOFC 
•nd aultiple level freight ears whan the work is perforaed at tha railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nimber of loaded revenue trailera/containara picked up , plua revenue trailers/containers 
delivered ia TOFC/OtffC and in higliway interchange aervice. when the work is perforeied et the railrnaris' expanse. 
(Perfomed at railroads's expense aeona that railroad aaployees perfoin the service nr thet tho railrnad hires 
e aubaidiarr or outaide contractor to perfona the eervice). Do not include those trni lor/enntainRrs which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or aotor carrier etc. whan a tariff provision requires the shipper-antar 
carrier etc. aad not the railroad perfora that service. Note: The count should reflect tho trailer/containers 
for which ezpenaea is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Coli^ (b). 

(S) Report under Menne Texainals, I tea 16, the tone loaded onto and unloaded frnei marine veaaels st the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nuabar of foreign railroad cara on line et the end of the yeer (except aurpliia cara. 
soo below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cara owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on tiae <by hour) end eetuel line-heul aileege cherges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in detenaining whether a car at an intecehango point should 
be considered "on line'. Unserviceable cara include cara on repair tracka undergoing nr awaiting repairs. They 
include cara on repair tracks repaired and awaiting awitching, cars on repair trarks unrinrRnmit nr awaiting 
repairs switching, cara awaiting aoveaent to repair trecka held in train yard (panlmlinr, earn whirh ere to be 
repaired in train yard without loaa of tiae), car aoving eapty in trains en rnui.i- i.n simp, anil LACS stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus ears are cars which are in serviceable condition for loeding nn the lam. day nC the yenr. Init heve 
not been placed for loeding within 46 houra. Thia comt can ba an annual averege basoil <wi weekly count of cars 
that have not been pieced for loading within 46 houra. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2-01 UNIT TRAINS 
2-02 WAY TRAINS 
2-03 THROUGH TRAINS 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 MOTORCARS (C) 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAD SERVICE (E) 

3-01 UNIT TRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3-03 THROUGH TRAINS 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12, 13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED - LOADED 
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-011 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-012 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-014 GONDOLA-tQUIPPED 
4-015 HOPPERCOVERH) 
4-016 HOPPER-On-OENERAL SERVICE 
4-017 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-018 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-019 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-020 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-022 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-023 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-024 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

14.282 
XXXXXXXX 

3,888.403 
8.989.348 

36.553.659 
49,431.410 

49.431.410 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 
10.816.456 
15.326.534 
95.548.441 

121.691.431 
6.129.788 

11.963.758 
139,784.977 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

24.313 
176.575 
205,617 

44.848 
118.808 
179.998 
46.951 

4.168 
4.942 

86.247 
17.093 

845 
23.020 

136.464 
1,069.889 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

item descnption 
(a) 

4-11 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4-110 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-111 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-112 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-113 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-114 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-115 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-116 HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
4-117 HOPPER-OA--SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-118 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-119 REFRIGERATOR-NON^VIECHANICAL 
4-120 FLAT-TOFaCOFC 
4-121 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-122 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-123 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-124 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4-130 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-131 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 

4-132 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-133 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-134 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-135 HOPPERCOVERHD 
4-136 HOPPER-On -̂GENERAL SERVICE 
4-137 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-138 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-139 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-140 FLAT-TOFaCOFC 
4-141 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-142 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-143 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-144 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-145 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-146 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight tram 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 

19.869 
174,273 
200,042 

44,801 
123,860 
171,918 
48,053 

3,723 
5,370 

10,962 
11.057 

1,540 
24,528 

4,315 
844.311 

XXXXXXXX 

12,982 
738 

1,539 
187 

125,282 
1,523 

20,585 
27 

339 
208.324 
122.291 

69 
17,293 

104,388 
44,143 

172 
659,882 

Pass, tram 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 
(a) 

4-15 PRIVATE UNE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-151 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-152 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-154 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 

4-155 HOPPER-COVERB) 
4-156 HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
4-157 H0PPER-On--SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-158 REFRIGERATOR-MEOHANICAL 
4-159 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-160 FLAT-TOFaCOFC 
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-162 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-163 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-164 TANK UNDER 22.000 GALLONS 
4-165 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) 
4-19 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4-190 UNITTRAINS 
4-191 WAY TRAINS 
4-192 THROUGH TRAINS 
4-193 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight tram 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 

4,409 
548 

1,534 
192 

127,599 
1,599 

20,427 
31 

364 
21,977 
83.953 

103 
17.750 

105,831 
44.740 

186 
431.243 

16,797 
118,001 

XXXXXXXX 
343.478 
177.559 

2.619.086 
3.140.123 

5,444 

Pass train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total number of loaded miles 126.535 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miles should mclude no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

98 

99 
100 
101 

102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 

122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

6 GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS. CRS.. CNTS & CABOOSE 

6-020 UNITTRAINS 
6-021 WAY TRAINS 
6-022 THROUGH TRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS. CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NONflEVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVesiUE 
7-02 NONflEVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8 TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (Thousands) (U 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 

8-03 TOTAL (Imes 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110. 113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROAD SERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (0) 
11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11 -02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNITTRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14 MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFaCOFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS - OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON UNE (T) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPUUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight tram 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
20.861.908 
XXXXXXXX 
29.828.891 
13,656.920 

197,461,907 

1,008,231 
262.817,857 
XXXXXXXX 

290,270 
1.269 

291,539 
XXXXXXXX 

129.781,003 

129.781,003 
444,312 

444,312 
130,225,315 
XXXXXXXX 

2,752,232 
604.800 

1.624". 129 
XXXXXXXX 

850.07-. 

XXXXXXXX 
711,488 

3.087,496 
6.396,299 
1.889.855 
1.182.513 

154,426 
XXXXXXXX 
33,136,000 

33.136,000 
XXXXXXXX 

23,804 
308 

24.112 

Pass, tram 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxw 

1. .xxxxxx 
' xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

'XXXXXX 
. xxxxxx 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

' xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

- • ' ' ' 
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VERIFICATION 

Tiie foregoing reptjrt siiall Ix; verified by the oalh of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. Thi.s 
report .shall al.so Ix; verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, iinlc.s.s the resptindent states 
that such officer has no control over the respondent's :iccounting and reporting 

O A T H 
(To be made by the officer having contrtjl of the accounting of the respondent) 

CommDnwealth of Virginia 
City of Norfolk 

lohn P. Rathbone makes oalh and .says that he Ls Vice President and Controllef of NorfoUc Southern Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (.see oape 4 of ICC Annual Report R-l): that il is his duly lo have supervision over ihe Ixwks of accounts of the 
respondent and to control the manner in which .such lxx)ks are kept; that he knows that .such books have been kept in good 
faith during the period covered by this report, that he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting 
matters have been prepared in accordance widi the provisions of the Uniform Sy.siem of Accounts for Railroads and other 
accounting and reporting directives of ihis Cominission; that he believes that all olher .statements of fact contained in this 
report are true, and thtit this report Ls a correct and complete statement, ticcurately taken from the books and records, of the 
busine.ss and affairs of the above-named respondeni during the period of time from and including lanuatv 1. 1996. lo and 
including December n . 1996. 

igiyjtfire of affiant) • (S 

Subscribed and .sworn UJ before me a Notary Public in and for the State tind City above named, this 31st day of March. 1997. 
My commission expires December M. 1996. 

Use an 
L.S. 

inipre.ssion seal 
(Signa\iire of oljftfcer authorized to administer oalhs) 

SUPPLEIVIENTAL O A T H 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Commonwealth of Vii;ginia 
City of Norfolk 

Diivid R Goode makes oath that s:iys that he LS President and Chief Executive OflBcer of Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (.see page 4 of ICC Annual Report R-l). that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all 
statements of fact contained in the said report are taie, and that the said report Ls a correct and complete statement of the 
busine.ss and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its properly during the period of time from and 
including January 11996. to :ind including December .= 1̂.1996 

Qz^e.):^. y ^ 
(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me a Notary Public in and for the Stale and City above named, this .STst day of March. 1997 
My commission expires December M. 1996. 

Use an ." . 
LS 

impre.ssion seal 
f ofiider autl 

Cf, )OVAy7UU^ 
(Signature of (jflifler authorized to tidminister oath.s) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addiessed 

Name Title 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer { 

Date of lener 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
coirection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Authonty 

Letter or tele­
gram o f -

Month Day Year 

Ofricer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
flie number 

. Clerk making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

Railraad Aimual Repon R-l 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used -
Accruals-Railway tax ' 
Analysis of taxes 
Application orfunds-Source-
Balance sheet 
Capital stock-
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Olassirtcation -
Changes in financial position 
Company service eqiupment -
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing • 

arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power umts • 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) - - - ' 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to • 
Toothers 
Owned and used -• 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year-
Equipment—classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight.tiain cars 
Highway revenue equipmem 
Passenger-liain cars 

Inveniory 
Owned>Not in service of respondent -

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-' 
Ex traordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-tram cars • 
Fieight car-miles -
Fuel consumed diesel -

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondeni 

Page Nu 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-8! 
8^83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts --
Investments in common stocks of afTiliated companies — 
Investments and advances ofamiiated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Lfxomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road opeiated 

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which tails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in letained income accounis for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded -
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to opeiating expenses 

Additional tiacks, new lines, and exienstons -
Miles of new tiack in which lails were laid -
Weight of 

Railway—Opeiating eipenses 
Railway—Operating revenues 
Results of Opeiations 
Retained income unappropnated • 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment—Investment tn 
Improvements to leased propeny 

Reserve 
Leased to othen—Depreciation base and rates -
Reserve 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates • 
Reserve 

Used-Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road—Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Itontones 

Securities (see Investments) 
Shon-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of changes in finanaal position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of seeunty holden • 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voung nghts 
Supponing schedule—Road — 
Suretyships—Guaranues and • 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Adiiitional tracks, new lines, and extensions ' 
Thicks operated at close of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 

railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: NS R a i l 
Year 19 96 101 

INDEX - Continued 

Page No 
Miles of, at close of year 75 
lYack and traffic conditions 85 
ThUn houn. yard switching • 97 
Thun miles 94 
Tons of freight 97 

Page No 
Ton-miies of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases wtiere the depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation ~ Road and Equipment Property,' dunng the year relating to road and equipment 

leased to othere, the depreaation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent (See Schedule 330 for the resene relating 

to raad and equipment owned and used by the respondent) 

3. If any entnes are made for 'Other credits' and 'Other debits.' state the facts occasioning such entnes A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary 

account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Or' 

4 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to othere or total equipment leased fram othere represents 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned respectively However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 
ROADWAY 

(3) Gradlnti 

(4) Other, right-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Signals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
TOTAL ROAD 

ECXIIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and 
word processinq eguipment 

TOTAL ECXJIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESEFIVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other debits 

(f) 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
•To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expense. 

Included in Schedule 335 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



42 Road initials NSRa i l Year 1996 

352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Describe the investment in railway property used m transportation seivire at the close of the year The investment reoresents the aggregate of praperty 

owned or leased by the repondent and used in the respondent's transportation service Such praperty includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731 

"Road and Equipment Property," and 732 "Improvements on Leased Property." of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their 

exclusive use ot road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment leased to others under separate 

distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondenrs 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies' 7311.' 732 property (including 

operating and tessor railroads) used by the respondent when tne lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bndges (incluaing equipment of other 

railway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other 

earners in property jointly used by the responoent 

2 In column (a) classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (O) 

3 In column (a) to (d), inclusive, first show the data requested Tor Ihe respondent (R), next the data fbr companies whose entire properties are used in 

transportation service ot the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnelary (P) companies followed by data tor earners and others (O), portions of 

1 whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, as deducbons, 

data for trensporlation property leased to earners and others 

4 In column (c), line-naul camers repoit the miles of road used in line-haul service Report miles in whole numbers 

5 In column (d), show the amount appucable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of propeny 

ot other earners segregated by estimate or otheiwisa should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports If separate value is not 

available, explanations should be given Differences oetween the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24. on the 

asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of 

the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 

contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pensent or othenvise) value of property of pnvate owners, or portions of property of other carriers 

should be explained 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734 735, 736, and 772 that is 

applicable to the property ofthe camers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are reconled 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

G 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Class 

(See 

ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

L 

L 

L 

L 

L 

O 

O 

0 

0 

O 

O 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Noilblk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidianes 

C & Cl Railroad Company 

CIncinnafi Southern Railway 

North Carolina Railroad 

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad 

P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & Lake Ene 

SUB-TOTAL 

Baltimore & Ohio Raiiroad 

Carolina Aluminum company 

Central Transfer & Stoiage 

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Company 

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company 

United States Govemment 

SUB-TOTAL 

Less Lines Leased to or Operated by Others 

Aberdeen Carolina Western 

Adrienne Biissfield Railroad 

BN Railroad 

C S X , Corp. 

Carolina Coastal Railway 

Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis 

Chattanooga Chickamauga Railway 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(0 
13,252 

2 

335 

313 

121 

(121) 

650 

11 

10 

6 

27 

104 

2 

27 

20 

17 

122 

68 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

13,155,073 

0 

53,089 

7,939 

49,837 

(48,837) 

61,028 

53 

674 

12 

13 

2 

0 

754 

14,907 

246 

2,864 

2,893 

2.457 

13.899 

7.545 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

4,159.473 

2,351 

20,518 

(20,518) 

2,351 

0 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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Line 

No. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) -

Name of company 

(b) 

Chesapeake & Albemarle Railway 

City of Ozark 

Commonwealth Railway Company 

Dubois County Railroad 

Georgia & Florida Railway Company 

Georgia Central 

Georgia Southwestern Railway 

Great Walton Raiiroad Company 

Hoosier Southern Raiiroad 

Indiana Hi Rail 

Iowa Interstate 

Metra 

Ogeechee Railway 

Pickens Raiiroad Company 

R J Corman Co - Western Ohio Line 

Raiitex 

South Carolina Central Raiiroad 

Yadkin Valley Railroad 

SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(0 
73 

1 

13 

16 

58 

2 

50 

27 

19 

158 

14 

33 

57 

8 

16 

72 

79 

102 

1,158 

12,771 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

9,701 

75 

1,345 

2,755 

7,559 

258 

5,497 

3.453 

2,480 

18.127 

1,496 

3,540 

7,778 

1,501 

1,754 

10,675 

10,379 

9,251 

142,435 

13,074,420 

Continued 

Depreciation and 

amoitizabon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

0 

4,161.824 

42A 

Line 

No 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 
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352B INVESTMENfT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(B/ Property Accounts) 
(Ootiar^ in Thiousands) 

1 In column (b) through (e) give, tjy pnma^ accounts the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent 
and each group or class of companies and properties 
2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts 
for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 352 A Continuing records shall be maintained tr/ respondent of the 
|Mirn<iry pinpurty accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule 
3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization or rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not 
classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other earners is not ascertainable Identify non-camer 
owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other earners 
4 Report on line 30 amountsnot includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained 
Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting ITeference to 
sucn authonty should be made when explaining the amouonts reponed Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or 
column headings without specific authority from the Commission 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purpose 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges trestles and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whangs and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) l=>ower-transmissions systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) Accts 1 S 77 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and wonj processing equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest dunng construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
148.699 
452,159 

4,852 
44,584 

626.031 
37,106 

1,615,052 
2,538,251 

699,120 
6,372 

284,433 
32,834 

1,723 
16,699 

161,349 
3,664 
4,178 

118,774 
136,378 
234 117 
436 506 

2,678 
19,277 
12,398 

198,254 
187,859 
93 963 
14,814 

0 
0 

8,132,324 
1,596,046 
2,567,624 

0 
60,061 

669 
134.568 
157,857 
149,587 

4,666,412 
(63) 

0 
213,965 

13 012 638 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 
6,024 

23,628 
137 

5,574 
12 167 

0 
1,757 
9,549 
3,103 

194 
2,182 

79 
30 
84 

119 
40 
37 
0 
0 

275 
945 

0 
38 
14 
0 

1,996 
52 
9 
0 

3,999 
72,032 

0 
3,077 

(14,098) 
17 

61,028 

Inactive (proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

other Leased 
pioperties 

(e) 
1 

12 

71 

225 
337 
97 

5 
3 

3 

754 

0 

754 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Lme 620, column (g> 

Lines 136 thni 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thni 123. and 130 thni 133 

cotaimn (f) 

-

-

Schedute 210 

Line 14. column (b> 
Lme 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column ie) 

Schedute 412 

Line 29 column (bl 
Line 29. column icl 

Schedute 414 

Year 19.2S-

Line 231, column (0 

Lme 230, column (f) 

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212. column (0 

Lmes 226, 227, column (0 

Lines 311. 312. 31S, 316. column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232. column (0 
Lme 317. column (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216. column (0 (equal 
to or greater tlun. but variance cannot 
exceed line 216. column (0) 

Lmes 221. 222. 235. column it) (equal 
10 or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 23S, column (0) 

Lmes 302 thru 307 and 320. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed hne 320. column (0) 

Line S07, 
Line 508. 
Line 509. 
Lme 510, 
Line 511. 
Line 512. 
Line 513. 
Lme 514. 
Lme 515. 
Lme 516. 
Lme 517 

column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column (D 
column (0 
column (n 
column it) 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 
column it) 

Schedute 450 

Line 4 column b 

Line 19. cohimns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedute 415 

Lmes 5. 38. column it) 

Lines 24. 39. column it) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedute 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24. coiumiif ie) thru (g) 

Schedute 415 

Lmes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41. columns tc) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38. column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40. 41. column <b) 

Schedute 417 

Line I. column (j) 
Line 2. column (|) 
Lme 3. column (j) 
Lme 4, column 0) 
Lme 5. column (j) 
Lme 6. column (j) 
Line 7. column (j) 
Line I , column 0) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Lme 10. column (j) 
Line 11. column (j) 

Schedute 210 

Line 47 column b 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No 38SS9 Railroad Classification Index, served Januaiy 20. 1983. modifled the reponing requirements for class. II, III and all Switching and 
teiminal compames. These cameis will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level ihen its cunent classification 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission 

It IS estunated that an avenge of 800 burden hours per response are lequiied to complete this collection of infonnation. This estimate includes time for 
reviewing mstmcuons, leaichmg existing ilata souices, gathenng and maintaining tlie data needed, and completmg and leviewmg the collection of informa­
tion. Comments concenung the accuiacy of this biuden esnmaie or suggestions for reducmg this burden should be directed to the Section of Administiative 
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Infoimation and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 


